
Next Ord: 1741-12 
Next Res: 	862-12 

VISION STATEMENT 

SEDRO-WOOLLEY IS A FRIENDLY CITY THAT IS CHARACTERIZED BY CITY GOVERNMENT AND CITIZENS WORKING TOGETHER TO 
ACHIEVE A PROSPEROUS, VIBRANT AND SAFE COMMUNITY 

MISSION STATEMENT 

TO PROVIDE SERVICES AND OPPORTUNITIES WHICH CREATE A COMMUNITY WHERE PEOPLE CHOOSE TO 
LIVE, WORK AND PLAY 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
May 23, 2012 

7:00 PM 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

Council Chambers 
325 Metcalf Street 

	

1. 	Call to Order 

	

2. 	Pledge of Allegiance 

	

3. 	Consent Calendar 	 Pages 1-102 

NOTE: 	 Agenda items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and may be adopted by the council by a single motion, 
unless any Councilmember wishes an item to be removed. The Council on the regular agenda will consider any item so removed after the Consent 
Calendar. 

a. Minutes from Previous Meeting (Including May 10, 2012 Special Meeting) 
b. Finance 

- Claim Checks #74415 to #74523 in the amount of $608,951.49.  
(Voided Checks #74441 & #74506) 

- Payroll Checks #53037 to #53145 in the amount of $195,599.76.  
(Voided Check #53132) 

c. Bellingham Technical College - Student Internship Agreement 
d. Interlocal Agreement with Skagit County regarding Brickyard Creek 
e. Interlocal Agreements with Skagit County & other cities and towns regarding homeless 

funding 
f. Interlocal Agreement with Skagit County for distribution of economic development funds 
g. Resolution 861-12 - Declaring certain property as surplus and authorizing its disposition 

	

4. 	Special Recognition - Debbie Allen - 30 Year Employee Award 

	

5. 	Public Comment (Limited to 3-5 minutes) 

NEW BUSINESS  

	

6. 	Ordinance - Creating the Sedro-Woolley Arts Commission 	 .Pages 105-110 

	

7. 	Sales Tax for Public Safety Resolution (1st reading) 	 Pages 111-116 

	

8. 	Utility Tax Rates Ordinance (1st reading) 	 .Pages 117-120 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  
There may be an Executive Session immediately preceding, during or following the meeting. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

   

MAY 2 3 2012 

   

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO 	  

      

      

DATE: 	Nay 23, 2012 

TO: 	Mayor Anderson and City Council 

FROM: 	Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: 1) CALL TO ORDER; 2) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE; 3) CONSENT 
CALENDAR 

1. CALL TO ORDER - The Mayor v.i11 call the Na: 23, 2012 
Regular Meeting to Order. 	The Finance Director will note 
those in attendance and those absent. 

Ward 1 

Ward 2 

Ward 3 

Ward 4 

Ward 5 

Ward 6 

Councilmember Ke7in Loy 

Councilmember Tony Splane 

Councilmember Thomas Storrs 

Councilmember Keith Wagoner 

Councilmember Hugh Galbraith 

Councilmember Rick Lemley 

At-Large Councilmember Brett Sandstrom 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - The Mayor will lead the City Council 
and citizens in the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States 
of America. 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR - Mayor will ask for Council appro-al of 
Consent Calendar items. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 2 3 2012 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

Regular Meeting of the City Council 
May 9, 2012 — 7:00 P.M. —City Hall Council Chambers 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Mike Anderson, Councilmembers: Kevin Loy, Tony 
Splane, Tom Storrs, Keith Wagoner, Hugh Galbraith and Brett Sandstrom. Staff: 
Recorder Brue, Finance Director Nelson, City Supervisor/Attorney Berg, Engineer 
Freiberger, Planner Moore, Fire Chief Klinger and Police Lt. Tucker. 

The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Consent Calendar 
• Minutes from Previous Meeting 
• Finance 

o Claim Checks #74334 to #74414 in the amount of $192,097.50. 
o Payroll Checks #52929 to #53036 in the amount of $256,797.93. 

• Possible Contract Amendment No. 1 — Contract 2012-PW-01 E.C. Company 
dba E.C. Power Systems. 

Councilmember Storrs moved to approve the consent calendar A through C. Seconded 
by Councilmember Splane. Motion carried (6-0). 

Public Comment 

No comment received. 

NEW BUSINESS 

Sale of Portobello Ave. Fire Station Site 

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg reported that the subject property has already been 
surplused through Resolution No. 826-10, which authorized the sale of the property 
through a broker. Berg requested an amendment of the resolution to allow for the sale by 
sealed bids with a minimum bid of $40,000. 

Councilmember Storrs moved to adopt Resolution No. 860-12 A Resolution Amending 
Resolution No. 826-10 Regarding the Sale of the Old Fire Station Site. Seconded by 
Councilmember Splane. Motion carried (6-0). 



COMMITTEE REPORTS AND REPORTS FROM OFFICERS 

Police Lt. Tucker — reported on the recent bomb threat at the High School. He noted a 
student brought in a homemade firework device. The school was evacuated and the State 
Patrol Explosives Disposal crew was called out. The device was disposed of and the 
suspect is currently in custody. 

Engineer Freiberger — reported on the progress for the SR20 Cook Road/Cook Road 
Realignment and Extension Project. 

City Supervisor/Attorney Berg — presented a request from Amanda Cook for Relay for 
Life to Paint the Town Purple. They would like to hang a banner over Ferry Street and 
would like to place purple ribbons on the light posts. Berg also reminded Council of the 
retreat starting at 8:30 in the morning at the Swinomish Lodge. 

Councilmember Wagoner — announced tomorrow is National School Nurse Day. He also 
thanked the street department for filling holes in the alley behind a ladies house who had 
contacted him. 

Councilmember Galbraith — thanked Engineer Freiberger for rattling the WSDOT on the 
road repair at the corner of Township and Highway 20. 

Councilmember Splane moved to adjourn. Seconded by Councilmember Galbraith. 
Motion carried (6-0). 

The meeting adjourned at 7:09 P.M. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 2 3 2012 

7:00 RM. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 	 AGENDA NO. 

Council Retreat 
May 10, 2012 — 8:30 A.M. — 2:20 P.M. — Swinomish Lodge 

Retreat Goals and Objectives 

1. To review and understand the current functions of the city; 
2. To review the mandates and restrictions regarding city functions; and 
3. To prioritize city functions by establishing preferred cuts and reductions in 

service in anticipation of continued budget limitations including the 
prioritization of tax increases. 

ROLL CALL: Present: Mayor Mike Anderson, Councilmembers: Kevin Loy, Tony 
Splane, Tom Storrs, Keith Wagoner, Hugh Galbraith, and Brett Sandstrom 
Staff: City Supervisor/Attorney Berg 

Breakfast — 8:30 A.M. 

• The meeting started with breakfast. 

Welcome from Chairman Brian Cladoosby 

• Chairman of the Swinomish Tribe, Brian Cladoosby, welcomed the group to the 
Lodge. He discussed the history of the tribe and some of their recent economic 
development projects. 

Review of Current City Functions, By Function — 10:00 A.M. 

• Mayor Anderson turned the meeting over to City Supervisor/Attorney Berg for a 
presentation on current functions of city government, financial conditions and 
related issues. 

Council Discussion/Prioritization 

• Councilmember Wagoner suggested looking at park fees and rates for more self-
sufficiency. Councilmember Loy stated that Mount Vernon sold its cemetery to 
Kern Funeral Home. Questions were asked about potential privatization or other 
cost savings. 

• Discussion of the Rural Partial Library District occurred. Councilmember Storrs 
pointed out that we are bare bones already. A library is a central focus of a city. 

• Questions about the Senior Center were asked; how is it funded? How much 
money is generated by user fees on meals? 



• How do we get the community engaged in decision-making on prioritization? 
Mayor Anderson asked about health insurance and stated that we have to do 
something to reduce these cost increases. 

• Long-term maintenance costs of new projects were discussed including new 
roads, sidewalks, landscaping, parks, etc. LID's seem to be a non-option for 
voters. 

• Driving with License Suspended (DWLS) and no insurance offenses were 
discussed. 

Lunch — 12:00 P.M. 

• Lunch was served and casual conversation followed. 

Council Discussion/Prioritization — 12:40 P.M. 

• Councilmember Sandstrom advocated for an Economic Development Plan, 
person, consultant or something to focus on new and expanded growth. Questions 
about reducing staffing in the Planning Department followed. How can the City 
support the current level of staffing? Councilmember Sandstrom wants to be 
more proactive in economic development. He also expressed a concern about 
traffic impact fees. 

• Councilmember Loy discussed the City's poor reputation for development and 
businesses. Is our Planning Department working with new businesses and 
developers to encourage projects? The word on the street is that Sedro-Woolley 
continues to be hard to work with. Is it actions or mannerisms? 

• How do we address the gap? If sales tax increased by .1% $122,000 -- if utility 
taxes increased by 1.5% = $77,000 for $200,000 in new revenue per year in 2013. 
This big increase in revenue doesn't even keep up with known increases in 
expenditures. 

• Does the City make money or lose money on the recycling yard? 

• Can we contract maintenance at parks? Would it save money? Concerns were 
expressed about actual savings and actual service delivered. 

Wrap Up/Path Forward 

• Priority of Services: Fire, Police and infrastructure is most critical. 

• Reduce services at parks, investigate RV Park costs and if tenable, explore an 
R.F1? for Cemetery operations. 



• Consider tax increases = .1% Sales Tax for Public Safety. Can a ballot question 
specify purpose? Interest in funding Police and Fire ER&R. 

• Request research RFP for Cemetery 

• Request for research on mandatory impound of DWLS and no valid operator's 
license. 

• Follow up at Worksessions and in Committees. 

The meeting adjourned at 2:20 P.M. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

MAY 2 3 2012 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIlaHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO 	--SL  

  

  

DATE: 	May 23, 2012 

TO: 	Mayor Anderson and City Council 

FROM: 	Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: FINANCE - CLAIMS 

Attached you will find the Claim Checks register proposed for 
payment for the period ending May 23, 2012. 

Motion to approve Claim Checks #74415 to #74523 in the amount of 
$608,951.49. (Voided Checks #74441 & #74506) 

Motion to approve Payroll Checks #53037 to #53145 in the amount of 
$195,599.76. (7oided Check #53132) 

If you have any comments, questions or concerns, please contact me 
for information during the working day at 855-1661. 	This will 
allow me to look up the invoices that are stored in our office. 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/23/2012 (Printed 05;18/2012 08;55) 	 PAGE 	1 

WARRANT 

74415 

74416 

VENDOR NAME 

SKAGIT COUNTY AUDITOR 

A WORKSAFE SERVICE, INC. 

DESCRIPTION 

MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP 

MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP 

WARRANT TOTAL 

PROF SERVICE-MEDICAL EXAMS 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

MISCELLANEOUS 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

SWR 

SAN 

FD 

PR 

CEM 

ST 

SWTR 

AMOUNT 

1,369.00 

1,369.00 

2,738.00 

52.00 

52.00 

52.00 

52.00 

52.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 260.00 

74417 A.T.":. ACCESSORIES REPAIR & MAINTENANCE CS 129.84 

WARRANT TOTAL 129.84 

74418 APPL. DIGITAL IMAGING OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 34.24 

WARRANT TOTAL 34.24 

74419 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES MISC-LAUNDRY ST 5.60 

MISC-LAUNDRY ST 10.98 

LAUNDRY SWR 12.74 

LAUNDRY SWR 31.59 

WARRANT TOTAL 60.91 

74420 ASSOCIATION OF WA CITIES RETIRED MEDICAL PD 8,160.12 

WARRANT TOTAL 8,160.11 

74421 ASSOC PETROLEUM PRODUCTS AUTO FUEL PD 1,565.70 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL FD 832.62 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL PK 529.32 

AUTO FUEL/DIESEL SWR 275.42 

WARRANT TOTAL 3,203.06 

74422 AT & T TELEPHONE EXE 1.58 

TELEPHONE FIN 9.45 

TELEPHONE LGL 9.45 

TELEPHONE IT 7.88 

TELEPHONE PLN 33.07 

TELEPHONE ENG 18.90 

TELEPHONE PD 51.98 

TELEPHONE ED 4.72 

TELEPHONE INSP 4.72 

TELEPHONE LIB 1.58 

TELEPHONE SWR 4.72 

TELEPHONE SAN 9.45 

WARRANT TOTAL 157.50 

74423 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON BOND INTEREST-G/0 BONDS 20,000.00 

BOND PRINCIPAL 355,000.00 

BOND INTEREST 52,400.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 427,400.00 

74424 BARNETT IMPLEMENT CO. INC SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP PK 86.08 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/23/2012 (Printed 05/18/2012 08:55) 	 PAGE 	2 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP PK 278.51 

OPERATING SUPPLIES CEM 67.58 

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 132.55 

WARRANT TOTAL 564.72 

74425 BAY CITY SUPPLY OPERATING SUP - CITY HALL PK 121.90 

WARRANT TOTAL 121.90 

74426 BIOSCIENCE, 	INC. MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 1,725.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,725.00 

74427 BOUWENS, 	JENNIFER :... PROF SVC-PROSECUTING ATTY LGL 2,500.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 2,500.00 

74428 BRAT WEAR uN/FoRms/AccEssoRIEs PD 224.46 

WARRANT TOTAL 224.46 

74429 BROWN & COLE STORES OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 13.99 

WARRANT TOTAL 13.99 

74430 BRIM TRACTOR COMPANY INC MAINTENANCE OF VEHICLES SWR 317.66 

WARRANT TOTAL 317.65 

74431 CARDIAC SCIENCE CORP. OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 208.07 

WARRANT TOTAL 208.07 

74432 CASCADE NATURAL GAS CORP. PUBLIC UTILTIES PA 32.67 

PUBLIC UTILITIES FD 176.97 

UTILITIES-COMMUNITY CTR PK 63.23 

UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER PK 120.10 

UTILITIES-HAMMER SQUARE PK 47.11 

UTILITIES - SHOP PK 33.57 

UTILITIES - SHOP PK 47.95 

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL PK 958.32 

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 23.34 

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 14.38 

PUBLIC UTILITIES LIB 64.93 

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWR 81.89 

PUBLIC UTILITIES SAN 98.89 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,763.35 

74433 CENTRAL WELDING SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 21.64 

WARRANT TOTAL 21.64 

74434 CODE PUBLISHING INC. CODE BOON Loa 211.39 

WARRANT TOTAL 211.39 

74435 COLLINS OFFICE SUPPLY,INC OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 11.35 

WARRANT TOTAL 11.35 

74436 CPI PLUMBING & HEATING REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE PD 69.50 

REpAIRMAINT-STATION 2 FD 69.50 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/23/2012 (Printed 05/18/2012 08.55) 	 PAGE 	3 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

REPAIR/MT-HAMMER. SQUARE PK 69.50 

REPAIR/MAINT-CITY HALL PK 121.62 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SEE 69.50 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 69.50 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 69.50 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 69.50 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SHE 69.50 

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS SWR 69.50 

WARRANT TOTAL 747.12 

74437 CREELmAN & SHILLING (DRS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SWR 110.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 110.00 

74438 CRYSTAL SPRINGS OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 36.70 

WARRANT TOTAL 36.70 

74439 DATA BASE RECORDS DESTRUCTION LLC SUPPLIES JUD 21.96 

SUPPLIES FIN 21.96 

SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 6.36 

SUPPLIES ENG 6.36 

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 43.90 

OFF/OPER SUPPS & BOOKS INSP 6.36 

WARPANT TOTAL 106.90 

74440 E & E LUMBER OPERATING SUP - CITY HALL PK 43.72 

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP PK 13.38 

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP PK 5.15 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 116.41 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 94.80 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 77.37 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 54.45 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 173.12 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 51.14 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 24.88 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 24.32 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 27.22 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 116.41 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 51.57 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 149.32 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 23.37 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 6.44 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 3.15 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 212.34 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 46.74 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 121.10 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 747.11 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 479.00 

ENHANCEMENT PROJECT PK 44.50 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 21.04 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 1.71 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 9.29 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 6.38 

- 

- 



4 

CITY OP SEDRO-wOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

WARRANT 

05/23/2012 	(Printed 05/18/2012 08:55) 

VENDOR NAME 	 DESCRIPTION 

PAGE 

AMOUNT 

SMALL TOOLS/MINOR EQUIP ST 6.41 

SMALL TOOLS/MINOR EQUIP ST 7.29 

MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 10.16 

MAINTENANCE OF BUILDINGS SWR 58.55 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 3.07 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SAN 41.21 

WARRANT TOTAL 2,767.92 

74441 E & E LUMBER VOIDED WARRANT .00 

WARRANT TOTAL .00 

74442 EDGE ANALYTICAL, INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SWR 688.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 666,00 

74443 ENECON CORP. OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 91.64 

WARRANT TOTAL 91.84 

74444 ENTERPRISE OFFICE SYSTEMS SUPPLIES FIN 16.22 

WARRANT TOTAL 16.22 

74445 EMERGEUCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS INC OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 1,309.74 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,309.74 

74446 FASTENAL COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 82.18 

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP SAN 377.99 

WARRANT TOTAL 960.17 

74447 FEDERAL CERTIFIED HEARING PROF SERVICE-MEDICAL EXAMS FD 20.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 20.00 

74448 FRONTIER TELEPHONE JUD 35.52 

TELEPHONE EXE 53.28 

TELEPHONE FIN 53.28 

TELEPHONE LOL 23.68 

TELEPHONE IT 17.76 

TELEPHONE PLN 17.76 

TELEPHONE ENG 41.44 

TELEPHONE PD 177.65 

TELEPHONE FD 65.12 

TELEPHONE FD 131.88 

TELEPHONE INSP 17.76 

TELEPHONE PK 11.84 

TELEPHONE PK 80.61 

TELEPHONE ST 5.92 

TELEPHONE LIB 29.60 

TELEPHONE SWR 47.36 

TELEPHONE SAN 23.68 

WARRANT TOTAL 834.14 

74449 GRAINGER PARTS OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 30.48 

WARRANT TOTAL 30.48 



5 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

WARRANT 

05/23/2012 

VENDOR NAME 

{Printed 05/18/2012 	08:55) 

DESCRIPTION 

PAGE 

AMOUNT 

74450 GUARDIAN SECURITY OPERATING SUP - LIBRARY PR 220.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 220.00 

74451 HARRIS, JASON REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 22.25 

WARRANT TOTAL 22.25 

74452 HEPBURN SUPERIOR LINERS CEM 615.64 

WARRANT TOTAL 615.64 

74453 HONEY BUCKET UTILITIES-PORTABLE TOILETS PK 75.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 75.00 

74454 /NGRAM LIBR7.RY SERVICES BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 32.09 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 188.63 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 21.02 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 22.12 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 111.31 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 53.27 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 11.70 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 30.92 

WARRANT TOTAL 471.06 

74455 KCDA PURCHASING COOPERATIVE SUPPLIES FIN 184.97 

WARRANT TOTAL 184.97 

74456 LOGGERS AND CONTRACTORS OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 76.05 

WARRANT TOTAL 76.05 

74457 LITHTEX NW SUPPLIES JON 144.99 

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 135.90 

WARRANT TOTAL 280.89 

74458 LOWELL, DAVID D. ASSOCIATE'S FEES JUD 200.00 

ASSOCIATE'S FEES JUD 200.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 400.00 

74459 MCCANN, WILLIAM R. INDIGENT DEFEND CONTR JUD 2,557.50 

WARRANT TOTAL 2,557.50 

74460 MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS REPAIR/MAINT-STREETS ST 3,488.24 

REPAIR/MAINT-STREETS ST 1,963.96 

WARRANT TOTAL 5,452.20 

74461 MOTOR TRUCKS, 	INC. REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 1,429.68 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,429.68 

74462 NORTH WEST INST. SERVICES PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PD 102.79 

WARRANT TOTAL 102.79 

74463 OLIVER-HAMMER CLOTHES SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP PK 116.83 

SAFETY EQUIPMENT CEM 210.95 

WARRANT TOTAL 327.78 



6 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

WARRANT 

05/23/2012 	(Printed 

VENDOR NAME 

05/18/2012 	08:55) 

DESCRIPTION 

PAGE 

AMOUNT 

74464 PAT RINKER TIRE CTR, INC REPAIR/MAINT-EQUIP & BLDG CEM 19.56 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 1,039.37 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,058.93 

74465 PARTSMASTER SMALL TOOLS/MINOR EQUIP ST 160.20 

WARRANT TOTAL 160.20 

74466 PITNEY BOWES OPERATING RENTALS'LEASES FIN 47.34 

POSTAGE PLN 47.33 

POSTAGE ENG 47.33 

POSTAGE PD 47.34 

POSTAGE PD 47.33 

POSTAGE INSP 47.33 

WARRANT TOTAL 284.00 

74467 PUBLIC UTILITY DIS. NO.1 PUBLIC UTILTIES PD 21.24 

PUBLIC UTILITIES FD 167.64 

UTILITIES-RIVERFRONT PK 189.56 

UTILITIES-COMMUNITY CTR PK 55.04 

UTILITIES-SENIOR CENTER PK 220.79 

UTILITIES-HAMMER SQUARE PK 67.88 

UTILITIES-BINGHAM & MEMORIAL P 36.48 

UTILITIES - OTHER PK 33.34 

PUBLIC UTILITIES-CITY HALL PK 183.43 

PUBLIC UTILITIES CEM 90.32 

PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 39.62 

PUBLIC UTILITIES LIB 96.60 

PUBLIC UTILITIES SWR 196.58 

PUBLIC UTILITIES SAN 42.76 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,441.27 

74468 PUBLIC SAFETY TESTING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CIV 200.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 200.00 

74469 PUGET SOUND ENERGY PUBLIC UTILITIES ST 8,608.88 

CONST-SR20 WIDENING 52.91 

WARRANT TOTAL 8,661.79 

74470 QUICK LANE TIRE & AUTO CENTER REPAIR & MAINT - AUTO PD 36.63 

WARRANT TOTAL 36.63 

74471 QUIRING MONUMENTS, INC. LINERS CEM 90.00 

LINERS CEM 90.00 

LINERS CEM 90.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 270.00 

74472 READERS DIGEST BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 15.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 15.00 

74473 RICK'S REFRIGERATION INC. SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SAN 239.12 

WARRANT TOTAL 239.12 



7 

- 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

WARRANT 

05, '23/2012 	(Printed 

VENDOR NAME 

05/18/2012 	08:55) 

DESCRIPTION 

PAGE 

AMOUNT 

74474 SALYER, DOUGLAS RETIRED MEDICAL PD 3,242.64 

WARRANT TOTAL 3,242.64 

74475 SCIENTIFIC SUPPLY OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 201.42 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 194.38 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 26.31 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 101.13 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 48.92 

WARRANT TOTAL 474.32 

74476 SEAMS GREAT EMBROIDERY UNIFORMS FD 28.13 

WARRANT TOTAL 28.13 

74477 SEDGWICK CMS INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE LGS 1.54 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE LGS 1.41 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE LOS 2.10 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE LGS 2.23 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE LGS 1.85 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE JUD 2.67 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE JUD 2.45 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE JUD 3.65 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE JUD 3.87 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE JUD 3.42 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE EXE 3.42 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE EXE 3.13 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE EXE 4.67 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE EXE 4.97 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE EXE 3.90 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE PIN 4.36 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE FIN 4.00 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE FIN 5.96 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE FIN 6.33 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE FIN 4.93 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE LGL .75 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE LGL .70 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE LGL 1.04 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE LGL 1.12 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE LGL .90 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE IT 2.96 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE IT 2.71 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE IT 4.05 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE IT 4.30 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE IT 3.15 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE PIN 28.79 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE PLN 26.39 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE PLN 39.36 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE PLM 41.81 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE PLN 20.54 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE ENG 18.00 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE ENG 16.50 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE ENG 24.61 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE ENG 26.15 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

1,5/23/2012 (Printed 05/18/2012 08755) 	 PAGE 	8 

WARRANT 	7ENDOR NAME 	 DESCRIPTION 	 AMOUNT 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	ENO 	 12.33 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PD 	 332.92 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PD 	 305.21 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PD 	 455.17 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PD 	 483.49 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PD 	 397.20 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PD 	 9.84 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PD 	 9.02 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PD 	 13.46 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PD 	 14.29 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PD 	 11.37 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	FD 	 156.02 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	FD 	 143.03 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	FD 	 213.31 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	FD 	 226.58 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	FD 	 262.98 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	INSP 	 9.18 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	INSP 	 8.42 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	INSP 	 12.55 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	INSP 	 13.33 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	INSP 	 36.16 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PK 	 86.10 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PK 	 78.94 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PK 	 117.72 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	PK 	 125.04 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	OK 	 121.90 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	CEM 	 35.17 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	CEM 	 32.24 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	CEM 	 48.08 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	CEM 	 51.07 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	CEM 	 33.90 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	ST 	 69.60 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	ST 	 63.81 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	ST 	 95.16 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	ST 	 101.08 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	ST 	 86.97 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	ST 	 .84 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	ST 	 .78 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	ST 	 1.14 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	ST 	 1.22 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	ST 	 .97 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	LIB 	 17.58 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	LIE 	 16.11 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	LIB 	 24.03 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	LIB 	 25.53 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	LIB 	 20.20 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	SWR 	 124.43 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	SWR 	 114.07 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	SWR 	 170.12 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	SWR 	 180.70 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	SWR 	 282.97 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 	SAN 	 82.67 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/23/2012 (Printed 05/18/2012 08:55) 	 PAGE 	9 

WARRANT VENDOR N:-ME DESCRIPTION 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE 

SAN 

SAN 

SAN 

SAN 

SWTR 

AMOUNT 

75.79 

113.03 

120.06 

168.81 

59.18 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE SWTR 54.25 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE SWTR 80.91 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE SWTR 85.94 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE SWTR 81.49 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE ERR 15.64 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE ERR 14.34 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE ERR 21.38 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE ERR 22.71 

INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE ERR 18.83 

WARRANT TOTAL 6,603.05 

74476 SEDRO-WOOLLEY AUTO PARTS REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP FD 50.89 

OPERATING SUPPLIES CEM 35.60 

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 2.81 

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 12.12 

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 11.70 

MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 51.63 

MAINTENANCE OF VEHICLES SWR 24.80 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 26.71 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 10.69 

WARRANT TOTAL 226.95 

74479 SEDRO-WOOLLEY CHAMBER OF CHAMBER OF COMMERCE HOT 361.96 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE HOT 2,812.00 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE HOT 1,588.36 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE HOT 1,642.43 

WARRANT TOTAL 6,404.75 

74480 SEDRO-WOOLLEY VETERINARY CARE VETERINARY SERVICES PD 155.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 155.00 

74481 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 67.64 

WARRANT TOTAL 67.64 

74482 SJOSTROM LAW OFFICE MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP SWR 2,370.68 

MISC-FILING FEES/LIEN EXP SAN 846.70 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWTR 2,987.62 

WARRANT TOTAL 6,205.00 

74483 SKAGIT CD CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,335.66 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,335.66 

74484 SK CO DEPT OF EMERG MGMT DEPT OF EMERG MANAGEMENT EMG 5,771.19 

WARRANT TOTAL 5,771.19 

74485 SK. CO. COM ACTION AGENCY SKAGIT COMM ACTION AGENCY HLT 1,152.89 

SKAGIT COMM ACTION AGENCY HLT 952.86 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/23/2012 (Printed 05:18/2012 08:55) 	 PAGE 	10 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 

WARRANT TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

2,106.76 

74486 SKAGIT COUNTY GOVERNMENT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IT 258.77 

OPERATING LEASE-COMPUTER PD 3,938.42 

WARRANT TOTAL 4,197.19 

74487 SKAGIT CO. PUBLIC WORKS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SAN 45,419.77 

WARRANT TOTAL 45,419.77 

74488 SKAGIT CO. COMMUNITY SERVICES SKAGIT COUNCIL ON ALCOHOL ALC 2,778.64 

WARRANT TOTAL 2,778.64 

74489 SKAGIT CO. PUBLIC WORKS SKAGIT CO SOLID WASTE SWR 18.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 18.00 

74490 SKAGIT FARMERS SUPPLY REPAIRS/MT-RV PARK PK 43.27 

OPERATING SUPPLIES-PROPANE ST 27.02 

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP ST 18.38 

WARRANT TOTAL 86.67 

74491 SKAGIT REGIONAL CLINICS PROF SERVICE-MEDICAL EXAMS FD 398.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 398.00 

74492 SKAGIT SOILS RECYCLING FEE - YARD WASTE SAN 776.65 

WARRANT TOTAL 776.65 

74493 SKAGIT SURVEYORS & ENG-METCALF OVERLAY AST 4,454.62 

PROP SUS-ENGINEERING SWR 2,081.25 

WARRANT TOTAL 6,535.87 

74494 SKAGIT RI'.-ER STEEL REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP SAN 27.73 

WARRANT TOTAL 27.73 

74495 SNOHOMISH COUNTY OPERATING SUPPLIES SWTR 322.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 322.00 

74496 SPARKLE SHOP LAUNDRIES UNIFORM CLEANING PD 5.95 

WARRANT TOTAL 5.95 

74497 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 36.57 

OFFICE SUPPLIES SWR 82.98 

OFFICE SUPPLIES SWR 47.35 

WARRANT TOTAL 166.90 

74498 SKAGIT REGIONAL CLINICS PHARMACY RETIRED MEDICAL PD 27.00 

RETIRED MEDICAL PO 64.40 

RETIRED MEDICAL PD 84.00 

RETIRED MEDICAL PD 37.70 

RETIRED MEDICAL PD 53.40 

WARRANT TOTAL 266.50 

74499 STILES & STILES SALARIES JUD 2,728.00 



CITY OF SEDRO-WCOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/23/2012 (Printed 05/18/2012 08:55) 	 PAGE 	11 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 

WARRANT TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

2,728.00 

74500 S & W ROCK PRODUCTS, 	INC. REPAIR/MT-METCALF BALL PARK PK 1,168.56 

WARRANT TOTAL 1,168.56 

74501 TAYLOR, PAUL RETIRED MEDICAL PD 58.08 

WARRANT TOTAL 58.08 

74502 TERRE-SOURCE LLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SAN 262.50 

WARRANT TOTAL 262.50 

74503 THOMPSON'S GREENHOUSE OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 21.18 

WARRANT TOTAL 21.18 

74504 TRUE VALUE MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PD 11.33 

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PD 4.41 

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 5.40 

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 7.02 

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PK 58.41 

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PK 15.14 

REPAIRS/MT-RIVERFRONT PK 34.61 

REPAIRS/MT-COMMUNITY CTR PK 92.79 

OPERATING SUPPLIES CEM 4.32 

OPERATING SUPPLIES CEM 8.65 

OPERATING SUPPLIES ST 16.22 

MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 29.18 

MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 21.63 

MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 19.45 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 4.32 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 2.82 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 14.67 

WARRANT TOTAL 350.37 

74505 US BANK -- PURCHASE CARDS SUPPLIES SEE 907.91 

MEALS/TRAVEL EXE 12.00 

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS EXE 16.55 

EMPLOYEE WELLNESS EXE 13.64 

REPAIR-MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES IT 28.18 

SOFTWARE MA/NT & SUPPORT IT 367.88 

SOFTWARE MAINT & SUPPORT IT 430.63 

NETWORK HARDWARE IT 649.19 

SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 15.35 

SUPPLIES/BOOKS PLN 22.73 

MISC-PRINTING & BINDING PLN 108.20 

MISC-TUITION/REGISTRATION PLN 11.00 

SUPPLIES ENG 15.35 

SUPPLIES ENG 32.68 

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 13.29 

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 20.28 

PRINTING/PUBLICATIONS PD 32.68 

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PD 53.90 

OPERATING SUPPLIES FD 110.86 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/23/2012 (Printed 05/15/2012 08:551 	 PAGE 	12 

WARRANT VENDOR MAME DESCRIPTION 

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP 

MISC-DUES 

TRAINING FACILITIES 

OFF/OPER SUPPS & BOOKS 

FD 

FD 

FD 

INSP 

AMOUNT 

70.48 

165.00 

14.61 

15.34 

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP PK 173.58 

CONST-SR20 WIDENING 52.50 

CONST-SR20 WIDENING 35.00- 

SUPPLIES LIB 149.66 

SUPPLIES LIB 19.44 

SUPPLIES LIB 37.57 

TRAVEL LIB 52.00 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 71.67 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY LIB 81.09 

MEALS/TRAVEL SWR 33.15 

MEALS/TRAVEL SWR 32.94 

MEALS/TRAVEL SWR 32.01 

WARRANT TOTAL 3,828.34 

74506 US BANK -- PURCHASE CARDS VOIDED WARRANT .00 

WARRANT TOTAL .00 

74507 UNITED LABORATORIES MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP SWR 347.15 

OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 320.64 

WARRANT TOTAL 667.79 

74508 USA BLUE BOOK MAINTENANCE OF LINES SWR 293.95 

WARRANT TOTAL 293.95 

74509 UTIL UNDERGROUND LOC CTR OPERATING SUPPLIES SWR 60.90 

WARRANT TOTAL 60.90 

74510 VALLEY JANITORIAL WHSE, OPERATING SUP - PARKS SHOP PK 263.68 

WARRANT TOTAL 263.68 

74511 VALLEY AUTO SUPPLY SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP PK 50.82 

WARRANT TOTAL 50.82 

74512 VALLEY VIEW MHC REPAIRS AND MAINT 907.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 907.00 

74513 VALLEY VIEW MHC REPAIRS AND MAINT 442.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 442.00 

74514 WA ST DEPT OP PROF LICEN INTERGOV SVC-GUN PERMITS PD 90.00 

INTERGOV SVC-GUN PERMITS PD 183.00 

INTERGOV SVC-GUN PERMITS PD 54.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 327.00 

74515 WA STATE DEPT OF REVENUE NETWORK HARDWARE IT 7.13 

OFFICE/OPERATING SUPPLIES PD 3.09 

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT PD 9.94 

TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS PK 61.46 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/23/2012 {Printed 05/18/2012 08'55) 	 PAGE 	13 

WARRANT VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION 

TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 	CEM 

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP 	ST 

TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 	LIB 

BOOKS SKAGIT COUNTY 	LIB 

AMOUNT 

140.04 

16.73 

11.40 

18.74 

MAINTENANCE OF LINES 	SWR 94.30 

MAINT OF GENERAL EQUIP 	SWR 134.86 

TAXES AND ASSESSMENTS 	SWR 5,476.19 

REPAIRS/MAINT-EQUIP 	SAN 45.98 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	SAN 9.21 

TAXES & ASSESSMENTS 	SAN 5,505.25 

WARRANT TOTAL 11,534.32 

74516 WASHINGTON STATE PATROL INTERGOV SVC-GUN PERMITS 	PD 148.50 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 	PK 20.00 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 	ST 30.00 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 	SWR 10.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 208.50 

74517 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF SKGT RECYCLING FEE - HOUSEHOLD 	SAN 8,698.29 

WARRANT TOTAL 8,698.29 

74518 WEST PAYMENT CTR WESTLAW SERVICES 	 LGL 230.14 

WARRANT TOTAL 230.14 

74519 WELCH, DAVID POSTAGE 	 PD 70.50 

WARRANT TOTAL 70.50 

74520 WOOD'S LOGGING SUPPLY INC SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP 	PK 130.06 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	CEM 50.84 

SMALL TOOLS/MINOR EQUIP 	CEM 18.59 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	 ST 12.93 

REPAIR/MAINTENANCE-EQUIP 	ST 20.00 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 	SWR 5.84 

SMALL TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP 	SAN 480.20 

WARRANT TOTAL 718.44 

74521 KAEHR, AARON SCOTT GEN BUSN LICENSES & PERMITS 35.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 35.00 

74522 JANICKI, LISA SPACE/FACILITY RENT-RIVERFRONT 175.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 175.00 

74523 MCKINLEY, MICHAEL CEMETERY FEES 100.00 

WARRANT TOTAL 100.00 

RUN TOTAL 608,951.49 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05/23/2012 (Printed 05/18/2012 08:55) 	 PAGE 	14 

FUND TITLE AMOUNT 

001 CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 50,114.21 

101 PARK FUND 9,239.89 

102 CEMETERY FUND 1,884.55 

103 STREET FUND 15,305.50 

104 ARTERIAL STREET FUND 4,525.03 

105 LIBRARY FUND 1,223.79 

108 STADIUM FUND 6,404.75 

109 SPECIAL INVESTIGATION FUND 1,349.00 

230 1996 c/o BOND REDEMPTION FUND 20,000.D0 

401 SEWER FUND 18,489.99 

407 1998 SEWER REVENUE BOND FUND 407,400.00 

412 SOLID WASTE FUND 67,862.83 

425 STORMWATER 5,059.05 

501 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 92.90 

TOTAL 608,951.49 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05;23/2012 (Printed 05/18/2012 08:55} 
	

PAGE 	15 

DEPARTMENT AMOUNT 

001 000 000 35.00 

001 000 011 220.52 

001 000 012 5,904.03 

001 000 013 1,025.05 

001 000 014 358.80 

001 000 015 2,767.78 

001 000 016 200.00 

001 000 017 1,784.59 

001 000 018 129.84 

001 000 019 418.69 

001 000 020 259.65 

001 000 021 21,245.63 

001 	000 	022 4,937.90 

001 	000 	024 171.15 

001 	000 	025 5,771.19 

001 	000 	062 4,884.39 

FUND CURRENT EXPENSE FUND 50,114.21 

101 000 000 175.00 

101 000 076 9,064.89 

FUND PARK FUND 9,239.89 

102 000 000 100.00 

102 000 036 1,784.55 

FUND CEMETERY FUND 1,884.55 

103 	000 042 15,305.50 

FUND STREET FUND 15,305.50 

104 000 042 4,525.03 

FUND ARTERIAL STREET FUND 4,525.03 

105 000 072 1,223.79 

FUND LIBRARY FUND 1,223.79 

108 000 019 6,404.75 

FUND STADIUM FUND 6,404.75 

109 000 021 1,349.00 

FUND SPECIAL INVESTIGATION FUND 1,349.00 

230 000 082 20,000.00 

FUND 1996 0/0 BOND REDEMPTION FUND 20,000.00 

401 000 035 18,489.99 

FUND SEWER FUND 18,489.99 

407 000 082 407,400.00 

FUND 1998 SEWER REVENUE BOND FUND 407,400.00 

412 000 037 67,862.83 

FUND SOLID WASTE FUND 67,862.83 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

SORTED TRANSACTION WARRANT REGISTER 

05;23:2012 (Printed 05/1E/2012 08:55) 	 PAGE 	16 

".-ENDOR 	VENDOR. NAME 	 INVOICE NUMBER REFERENCE 	 INVOICE DATE 	DUE DATE 	COMMENTS 

425 000 039 5,059.05 

FUND STORMWATER 5,059.05 

501 000 047 92.90 

FUND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 92.90 

TOTAL 6013,951.49 



 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

mpty 2 3 2012 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

   

  

Wastewater Treatment Plant 
325 Metcalf Street 

Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 
Phone (360) 856-1100 

Fax (360) 856-5269 

Memorandum 

Date: 	May 14, 2012 

To: 	Mark Freiberger, Public Works Director/Engineer 
Mayor Anderson and City Council Members 

From: 	Debbie Allen, Wastewater Treatment Supervisor 

Subject: 	Bellingham Technical College, Student Internship Agreement 

Background Information: 

The Sedro-Woolley Wastewater Treatment Plant has received a request to work with Bellingham 
Technical College (BTC) in offering student internship opportunities. BTC requires the attached 
agreement be approved prior to students training in a technical field applicable to their degree. 
Students will not receive compensation for their time and will only be approved for an intern 
position after successful completion of a City background check and drug/alcohol test. L&I 
Insurance premiums for students will be covered by BTC. 

Recommended Action: 

Authorize Mayor Anderson to sign the Student Internship Agreement between the City of Sedro-
Woolley and Bellingham Technical College in order to provide an internship for students in the 
Process Technology program at Bellingham Technical College. 



Student Internship Agreement 
Bellingham 
TECHNICAL 
COLLEGE 

C 	SebY0-1173Cit 
(company name/internship site) and Bellingham Technical College TC) to provide an 

internship for students in the  0/65 leek 0619 program. 

Internship Contacts: 
Company:  

11 I  (11-Kft waferc, l r-Ahryni-Stry 	(ovir6-1 160 G Ore ei'detiold 	it S.  
Name 	 Title 	 Telephone # 	Email 

BTC (Faculty):  

(Name 

 

v 360 - 75 430 
Title 	 Telephone # 

 

he  PcEnilir )We-eic ' edi 

  

Responsibilities: 
BTC: 
• Ensure that all students assigned to perform an internship and are currently enrolled and 

eligible for the internship program. 
• Approve or, depending on the program procedures, place students into internship 

positions that have job descriptions that meet the educational plan and follow acceptable 
industry safety standards. 

• Inform students of their responsibilities in an internship. 
• To the best of its ability, take reasonable steps to ensure students meet minimum 

requirements for the position. 
• Provide support for the student. Communicate with the company contact to ensure 

student progress. Schedule as-needed meetings with your staff to develop, discuss or 
evaluate the internship experience. 

• Maintain a state of Washington self-insurance program, which includes a student intern 
liability insurance policy. 

• Maintain signed internship agreement on file. 

Students: 
• Give permission for the release of performance information to the College and company. 
• Document internship hours on a daily basis and report on a monthly time summary to 

BTC. 
• Complete a BTC incident report if injured while performing at the internship site. 
• Follow the company's and BTC's standards, policies and regulations during the 

internship. 
• Be responsible for personal health care coverage. Students are encouraged to acquire 

comprehensive health and accident insurance. 
• Depending on program's procedures students will either be assigned to an internship 

site by faculty or will be required to locate internship positions that have job descriptions 
that meet the educational plan. 

This signed document will constitute an agreement between 



Internship Site: 
• Ensure student interns will not be used to fill or replace regular staff positions. 
• Provide a designated supervisor/mentor for the student intern who will ensure student 

will stay within the parameters of the internship job description. Help schedule the 
intern's assignments and hours. 

• Discuss any misconduct of students with college officials as soon as possible. 
• Reserve the right to immediately suspend a student from the internship in the event of 

gross misconduct (such as unsafe behavior, a violation of company ethics or any serious 
breach of company standards or policies). 

• Encourage the student to complete their program at the College. 
• Provide an environment that meets industry safety standards. 
• Maintain liability insurance coverage and property insurance covering the value of the 

facilities and content. 
• Will permit, on reasonable notice and request, the review of the company by agencies 

charged with responsibility for accreditation of College. 

Please note: If the internship position is designated as an unpaid experience, the student will 
not be considered an employee of your company, and your company will not assume any 
liability for the student under any law relating to Worker's Compensation. Students will not be 
entitled to any monetary or other remuneration for services performed by them at your 
company, nor will you have any monetary obligation to the College or its students. 

It is agreed that: 
• This agreement will be in effect for an indefinite time but can be reviewed by both parties 

as needed. This agreement may be revised or modified at any time by mutual consent. 
Both parties will approve a new written agreement. 

• Either party may terminate the agreement. 
• There will be no discrimination against any participant covered under this Agreement 

because of race, color, religion, national origin, age, handicap, status as a Vietnam era 
or disabled veteran, sex or sexual orientation, nor will the College or the company 
engage in such discrimination in their employment or personnel policies. 

• Each party will be responsible for any negligent acts or omissions of its own employees, 
officers, or agents in the performance of this Agreement. Students are not considered 
employees, officers, or agents of the College. Neither party will assume responsibility 
for the consequences of any act or omission of any person, firm, or corporation not 
involved in this Agreement. 

• This agreement will replace all earlier agreements for student internships. 
• Any part of this agreement found to be invalid will not invalidate any other parts of the 

agreement. 

Bellingham Technical College 	 Company Name 

By: 122 rvi6 *et( 	 By: 

Title: 1 f ni-vaci6V 	 Title: 

Signature (Faculty): 	 Signature: 

auo tpOffi; 

Approved as to form by: 
Kerena Higgins, Assistant Attorney General: Per Email 	 Date: 11/14/08 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 23 2012 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAJIBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	-..) 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor & Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 	Eron Berg 
RE: 	Interlocal Agreement with Skagit County regarding Brickyard Creek 
DATE: 	May 23, 2012 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council approve the proposed interlocal agreement shifting 
Brickyard Creek maintenance from Skagit County to the city? 

BACKGROUND: 	This has been before the Council on several occasions. Skagit 
County dissolved the Brickyard Creek Subflood Control Zone last year and indicated that it 
intended to transfer BYC maintenance to the city. In an effort to incentivize the city's 
agreement, the county has designated $268,616 in BYC subflood control zone money for the 
city's use in maintaining the BYC corridor. The county has also committed to partnering with 
the city on drainage projects that benefit both the city and county. 

After working on the language of the agreement for the past months, we have arrived at a 
draft that does not include some of the language that was objectionable to the city. 

RECOMMENDATION: 	MOTION to approve the proposed interlocal agreement 
with Skagit County regarding Brickyard Creek. 



After Recording Return to: 

SKAGIT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
1800 CONTINENTAL PLACE, STE. 100 
MOUNT VERNON, WA 98273 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
AND 

THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered into by and between the City of 
Sedro-Woolley, a Washington municipal corporation ("City") and Skagit County, a political 
subdivision of the State of Washington ("County") pursuant to the authority granted by Chapter 
39.34 RCW, INTERLOCAL COOPERATION ACT. The City and the County may be individually 
referred to herein as a "party", and may be collectively referred to herein as the "parties." 

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 86.15, the Sedro-Woolley Sub Flood Control Zone was abolished 
by the Skagit County Board of Commissioners (acting as Board of Supervisors for the Skagit 
County Flood Control Zone District) by Resolution No. R20100306, dated September 7, 2010; 
and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 86.15, the date for abolishment of the Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood 
Control Zone was established as December 31, 2011, by Resolution No. 820100322, dated 
September 20, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolutions No. R20100306 and R20100322, and RCW 86.15.210, 
effective December 31, 2011, the assets of the Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone 
(including funds in the amount of approximately Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six 
Hundred Sixteen Dollars [$268,616]) were transferred from the Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood 
Control Zone to the County to be used for flood control purposes (the "Sedro-Woolley Sub-
Flood Funds"); and 

WHEREAS, the parties recognize the mutual benefit of working jointly to fulfill common flood 
control needs and to achieve mutually beneficial solutions for regional flood control and related 
storm water drainage concerns; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 36.89.050, the County may provide funding for storm water 
control facilities located within the limits of a city, with the prior consent of such city; and 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 1 of 11 



WHEREAS, County has determined that it would be beneficial to provide the Sedro-Woolley 
Sub-Flood Funds to the City to be used for flood control (and related storm water and drainage) 
purposes. 

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants herein, and 
pursuant to provisions of Chapter 39.34 ROW, THE PARTIES HERETO DO HEREBY AGREE 
as follows: 

1. PURPOSE: The County shall provide the City with the Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood 
Funds in the total amount of Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars 
($268,616) to be used by the City for flood control (and related storm water management and 
drainage) purposes, as more particularly described pursuant to the terms of this Agreement to 
be performed by the City, and benefiting directly or indirectly properties within the former Sedro-
Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone. 

2. RESPONSIBILITIES: The parties to this Agreement mutually agree as follows: 

2.1 	The City shall perform the flood control (and related storm water management) 
work and projects (as further described in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference), and the County shall reimburse the City for such work with the Sedro-Woolley Sub-
Flood Funds in the total amount not to exceed Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred 
Sixteen Dollars ($268,616), pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The parties agree that 
such reimbursement in the amount not to exceed Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six 
Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616) shall be for such flood control (and related storm water 
management) work and projects performed by the City on or after the date of mutual execution 
of this Agreement. The parties recognize and agree that the County has no direct involvement 
in the flood control (and related storm water management) work and projects to be performed by 
the City, and that such flood control (and related storm water management) work and projects 
are to be designed, constructed, implemented, used, operated, managed by the City, at the 
City's expense and liability (as such work is not a County project). The County is not 
responsible for and shall be held harmless by the City from liability or damages arising from 
and/or related to the design, construction, implementation, use, operation, and/or maintenance 
of the flood control (and related storm water management) work and projects performed by the 
City in the City's corporate limits. 

2.2 	As part of the flood control (and related storm water management) work and 
projects to be performed by the City, the City shall be responsible for the future use, operation, 
and maintenance of the Brickyard Creek corridor (as located within the City of Sedro Woolley 
municipal limits by performing mowing, brush removal, debris removal, cleaning, and any other 
applicable work on an annual basis as deemed appropriate by the City, and as approved by the 
County. 

2.3 	Prior to beginning work, the City shall submit information to the County for any 
proposed flood control (and related storm water management) work and projects to be 
performed by the City, and the City must receive written approval of any such proposed flood 
control (and related storm water management) work and project(s) from the County's 
representative prior to initiation of any such project(s). Such project approval shall not 
unreasonably be withheld. Project information submittals from the City to the County shall 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 2 of 11 



include a conceptual scope, cost estimate, and estimated schedule in a format and content 
acceptable to the County. 

	

2.4 	Subsequent to written approval by the County (pursuant to Section 2.3), and 
upon actual completion, the County shall reimburse the City for expenses incurred on approved 
flood control (and related storm water management) work and projects, pursuant to Section 4 of 
this Agreement. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in this Agreement, the County is not 
otherwise obligated to provide any funds, or perform or provide any other services, duties, or 
responsibilities pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

	

2.5 	Upon the mutual execution of this Agreement, the County hereby transfers to the 
City one Hydromatic Pump model S8F drainage pump and pump station (herein the "drainage 
pump"), located, on unopened County road right-of-way in Mountain View Estates near the west 
end of Sauk Mountain Drive, in Sedro-Woolley, Washington (additional information regarding 
the drainage pump and pumping station, including its location, is included at Exhibit "B", 
attached hereto and incorporated by reference) and all spare parts for the drainage pump. 
Upon transfer to the City, the County shall not be responsible or liable for the use, operation, 
maintenance of the drainage pump or pumping station. Upon transfer to the City, the electrical 
power supply to the drainage pump and pump station shall be the responsibility of the City. If 
necessary, the City and County shall reasonably cooperate to execute any further 
documentation needed to effectuate the transfer of the drainage pump and pumping station 
from the County to the City. 

	

2.6 	The County agrees that no administrative charges initiated by the County will be 
allocated against or taken from the Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen 
Dollars ($268,616) to be provided to the City under the terms of this Agreement. 

	

2.7 	The County will provide an annual accounting to the City, no later than the end of 
each January during the term of this Agreement, identifying the expenses to and balance of 
funds remaining from the original amount of Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred 
Sixteen Dollars ($268,616). 

3. TERM OF AGREEMENT: The term of this Agreement shall commence upon mutual 
execution through December 31, 2020, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms herein, 
or until the entirety of the Sedro Woolley Sub-Hood Control Zone funds (in the total amount not 
to exceed Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616) have 
been disbursed to the City by the County in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

4. MANNER OF FINANCING: On or after January 1, 2012, the total available Sedro 
Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone funds in the amount of Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six 
Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616) shall be used by the County to reimburse the City for 
completed approved flood control (and related storm water management) work and projects, in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Contingent upon written approval by the County, 
and upon completion of such project(s) by the City, the City will provide billings to the County 
with proper documentation of such work completed by the City (invoices), and the County will 
pay such invoice(s) in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, in a total amount not to 
exceed Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616), in the 
ordinary course of business. Unless expressly provided to the contrary herein, the County is not 
obligated to perform or provide any additional funds or financing, or provide any other services, 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 3 of 11 



duties, or responsibilities pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. On an annual basis, on or 
before January 1st  of each year, or more frequently upon request of the County, the City shall 
provide written documentation of expenditure of any and all funds provided to the City by the 
County pursuant to the terms of this Agreement in a form acceptable to the County, until such 
funds are fully expended by the City. The City shall remain solely and separately responsible 
and liable for the payment and management of any contractors and subcontractors hired by the 
City for the purposes described in this Agreement. The City shall be solely and separately 
responsible and liable for the payment of any and all costs and expenses associated with any 
flood control (and related storm water management) work and project(s) performed by the City 
pursuant to this Agreement in excess of the County's maximum potential contribution of the 
Sedro Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone funds in the total amount not to exceed Two Hundred 
Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616). Any funds provided by the 
County to the City pursuant to this Agreement shall be used for flood control (and related storm 
water management) purposes. The parties recognize and agree that but for and only in reliance 
upon the terms of this Agreement, the County would not provide the Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood 
Funds (in the total amount not to exceed $268,616) to the City, and that the use of said Sedro-
Woolley Sub-Flood Funds by the City shall be subject to the terms of this Agreement. 

5. ADMINISTRATION: The following individuals are designated as representatives of the 
respective parties. 	The representatives shall be responsible for administration of this 
Agreement and for coordinating and monitoring performance under this Agreement. In the 
event such representatives are changed, the party making the change shall notify the other 
party. 

5.1 	The County's representative shall be: 
Public Works Director, or his designee 
Skagit County Public Works 
1800 Continental Place 
Mount Vernon, WA 98273 

5.2 	City's representative shall be: 
Public Works Director 
City of Sedro-Woolley 
325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

6. TREATMENT OF ASSETS AND PROPERTY: No fixed assets or personal or real 
property will be jointly or cooperatively held or used pursuant to this Agreement. The County 
shall not be responsible for or liable for the use, operation, maintenance, repair, or replacement 
of any of the City's storm water, drainage, or flood control facilities, ditches, and/or infrastructure 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The City shall not be responsible for or liable for the 
use, operation, maintenance, repair, or replacement of any of the County's storm water, 
drainage, or flood control facilities, ditches, and/or infrastructure pursuant to the terms of this 
Agreement. 

7. INDEMNIFICATION: Except as is otherwise set forth per the terms of this Agreement, 
each party agrees to be responsible and assume liability for its own wrongful and/or negligent 
acts or omissions or those of their officials, officers, agents, or employees to the fullest extent 
required by law, and further agrees to save, indemnify, defend, and hold the other party 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 4 of 11 



harmless from any such liability. It is further provided that no liability shall attach to either the 
County or the City by reason of entering into this contract except as expressly provided herein. 

8. NO PARTNERSHIP OR JOINT VENTURE: No partnership and/or joint venture exists 
between the City and the County, and no partnership and/or joint venture is created by and 
between the City and the County by virtue of this Agreement. No agent, employee, contractor, 
subcontractor, consultant, volunteer, and/or other representative of the parties shall be deemed 
an agent, employee, contractor, subcontractor, consultant, volunteer, or other representative of 
the other party. 

9. DEFAULT: Failure of the parties to comply with the terms of this Agreement shall 
constitute default. The parties shall have all remedies for the enforcement of this Agreement as 
provided by law. 

10. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW: In the event that any litigation should arise concerning 
the construction or interpretation of any of the terms of this Agreement, the venue of such action 
of litigation shall be in the Superior Court of the State of Washington in and for the County of 
Skagit. This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Washington. 

11. CAPTIONS & COUNTERPARTS: The captions in this agreement are for convenience 
and reference only and do not define, limit, or describe the scope or intent of this Agreement. 
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and each such counterpart 
hereof shall be deemed to be an original instrument, but all such counterparts together shall 
constitute but one Agreement. 

12. NEUTRAL AUTHORSHIP: Each of the terms and provisions of this Agreement have 
been reviewed and negotiated, and represents the combined work product of the parties hereto. 
No presumption or other rules of construction which would interpret the provisions of this 
Agreement in favor of or against the party preparing the same shall be applicable in connection 
with the construction or interpretation of any of the provisions of this Agreement. The parties 
represent that they have had a full and fair opportunity to seek legal advice with respect to the 
terms of this Agreement and have either done so, or have voluntarily chosen not to do so. The 
parties represent and warrant that they have fully read this Agreement, that they understand its 
meaning and effect, and that they enter into this Agreement with full knowledge of its terms. 
The parties have entered into this Agreement without duress or undue influence. 

13. TERMINATION: Any party hereto may terminate this Agreement upon one hundred and 
eighty (180) days notice in writing either personally delivered or mailed postage-prepaid by 
certified mail, return receipt requested, to the party's last known address for the purposes of 
giving notice under this paragraph; provided, that neither party may terminate this Agreement 
until the full amount allocated to the City pursuant to the terms of this Agreement in the amount 
of Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616) has been 
otherwise provided to the City. If this Agreement is so terminated, the parties shall be liable 
only for performance rendered or costs incurred in accordance with the terms of this Agreement 
prior to the effective date of termination. 

14. CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS: The Agreement may 
be changed, modified, amended or waived only by written agreement executed by the parties 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 5 of 11 



hereto. Waiver or breach of any term or condition of this Agreement shall not be considered a 
waiver of any prior or subsequent breach. 

15. SEVERABILITY: In the event any term or condition of this Agreement or application 
thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other 
terms, conditions or applications of this Agreement which can be given effect without the invalid 
term, condition, or application. To this end the terms and conditions of this Agreement are 
declared severable. 

16. USE OF DOCUMENTS AND MATERIALS PRODUCED: Both the County and the City 
shall have the right to use and distribute any and all documents, writings, programs, data, public 
records or other materials prepared by any party (and/or any party's contractors, consultants, 
and/or subcontractors), in connection with performance of this Agreement. 

17. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES: This Agreement is not intended to nor does it 
create any third party beneficiary or other rights in any third person or party, including, but not 
limited to members of the general public, residents and/or property owners located at or within 
the vicinity of the former Sedro-Woolley Sub Flood Control Zone, or any agent, contractor, 
subcontractor, consultant, employee, volunteer, or other representative of either party. 

18. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, PERMITS, & GRANTS: The parties to this Agreement shall 
comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations in carrying out the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement. As necessary, the City (at the City's own expense and 
liability) shall obtain and comply with all necessary permits and approvals from all applicable 
jurisdictions prior to commencing any flood control (and related storm water management) work, 
and the City shall be solely and separately responsible and liable for compliance with all terms 
and conditions of any permit(s) and/or grant(s) obtained or procured by the City. 

19. STATUS OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement is in addition to, and is not intended to 
replace, substitute, modify, or otherwise amend any other agreements by and between the 
parties. Any other agreements by and between the parties shall continue in full force and effect. 

20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement contains all the terms and conditions agreed 
upon by the parties. All items incorporated herein by reference are attached. No other 
understandings, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement shall be 
deemed to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto. 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 6 of 11 



APPROVED: 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

Mike Anderson, Mayor 
(Date 	) 

Mailing Address: 
325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Attest by: 

Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

Approved as to Form: 

Eron M. Berg 
City Attorney 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 7 of 11 



DATED this 	day of 	 , 2012. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

Kenneth A. Dahlstedt, Chairman 

Sharon D. Dillon, Commissioner 

Attest: 	 Ron Wesen, Commissioner 

Clerk of the Board 
For contracts under $5,000: 
Authorization per Resolution R20030146 

Recommended: 	 County Administrator 

Department Head 

Approved as to form: 

Civil Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

Approved as to indemnification: 

Risk Manager 

Approved as to budget: 

Budget & Finance Director 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 8 of 11 



Exhibit "A" 

The following further describes the types of work and projects for flood control (and related 
storm water management) for which City may expend up to an amount not to exceed Two 
Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616), subject to, and as 
further specified by the terms of the Agreement: 

• Drainage system and channel operation, maintenance, replacement, restoration, and 
rehabilitation for the purpose of flood control with direct and/or indirect benefits to the 
properties located within the former Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone. 

• Maintenance and operation of the Brickyard Creek corridor in its entirety (within the City 
of Sedro Woolley municipal limits) by mowing, brush removal, debris removal, cleaning 
and other applicable work. 

• Flood control and drainage projects with direct and/or indirect benefits to the properties 
located within the former Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone. 

• Drainage pump projects and/or operation and maintenance that directly and/or indirectly 
benefit the properties located within the former Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone. 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 9 of 11 



Pump Station 

Exhibit "B" 

Additional Information Regarding Drainage Pump and Pumping Station (Including Location). 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 10 of 11 



Plat of 

M 0 UNT 4TV VIEW ar-iT(5.'77  1TES . 	 2 
skr/4 ps Sec. 23, Np. 	N., krai 4 E., R.Y. 

Pump Station  Location 

tva 
. --, 	• 

'Ow, ...La' 	Irm 1.1 	■ 4.•1 
47.  1,19,1.1.0.•irre •■•4 • •• ••• 	••• ••• 

••• 1•••• •A[ •••• • ....J. •••• •• .-a•• • 

• :Zs ;:.-'̀f.̂ '••••■•  

-.went-Its 
sr. "•••."'"' 	 0•!•."" • 
-•• 	 -••'' • "*. -•••-* • 	a••••••,.. 

7."• -••„74. 	" 
"". 	 •.g 	7. 

• • • 7-  

:Sra,_Far:cn,  

••• 

X. td••,.... ••■••• • I 1% • 

■noes c- tr 4  •-• 

C'te TterliikrerS 

,fiui ••••• 

Ci34•14 Trth7P.4.1feYS 	f•••117,* 

•••••,•- 

111.111111111111111.1 
111111111111 11111111111 

• 

••••••r" 

AW0••■•■••11.■ 

•Y'?".7•01' *OP ' CC•F 

. • 	' ' 

111111111111 

Pump Station Location 

Exhibit "B" 

Additional Information Regarding Drainage Pump and Pumping Station (Including Location). 

Pump Station Location 

SE.V4 01 Sec. 23k. Twi 

Pump Station Location 

I NTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 11 of 11 



After Recording Return to: 

SKAGJT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
1800 CONTINENTAL PLACE, STE. 100 
MOUNT VERNON, WA 95273 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
AND 

THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is made and entered into by and between the City of 
Sedro-Woolley, a Washington municipal corporation ("City") and Skagit County, a political 
subdivision of the State of Washington ("County") pursuant to the authority granted by Chapter 
39.34 RCW, INTERLOCAL COOPERATION ACT. The City and the County may be individually 
referred to herein as a "party", and may be collectively referred to herein as the "parties." 

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 86.15, the Sedro-Woolley Sub Flood Control Zone was abolished 
by the Skagit County Board of Commissioners (acting as Board of Supervisors for the Skagit 
County Flood Control Zone District) by Resolution No. R20100306, dated September 7, 2010; 
and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 86.15, the date for abolishment of the Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood 
Control Zone was established as December 31, 2011, by Resolution No. R20100322, dated 
September 20, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolutions No. R20100306 and R20100322, and RCW 86.15.210, 
effective December 31, 2011, the assets of the Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone 
(including funds in the amount of approximately Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six 
Hundred Sixteen Dollars [$268,616]) were will be transferred from the Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood 
Control Zone to the County to be used for flood control purposes (the "Sedro-Woolley Sub-
Flood Funds"); and 

WHEREAS, the parties recognize the mutual benefit of working jointly to fulfill common flood 
control needs and to achieve mutually beneficial solutions for regional flood control and related 
storm water drainage concerns; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 36.89.050, the County may provide funding for storm water 
control facilities located within the limits of a city, with the prior consent of such city; and 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 1 of 11 



Comment [EB1]; Does the County want to tell 
the City how and where to maintain? And are 
you hying  to make us responsible for portions of 
the BYC corridor for which we have no access 
or right to enter? 
Comment {s2]: PER MY DISCUSSION WITH 
JAN IT IS MY UNDERSTANDING THAT THE 
CITY IS ONLY RESPONIBLE FOR 
MAINTENANCE WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS. 
WHILE THE COUNTY DOES NOT WANT TO 
"TELL THE CITY HOW AND WHERE TO 
MAINTAIN" THE COUNTY STILL DOES WANT 
AUTHORITY TO APPROVE HOW THE FUNDS 
MAY BE USED BY THE CITY. 

WHEREAS, County has determined that it would be beneficial to provide the Sedro-Woolley 
Sub-Flood Funds to the City to be used for flood control (and related storm water and drainage) 
purposes. 

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants herein, and 
pursuant to provisions of Chapter 39.34 RCW, THE PARTIES HERETO DO HEREBY AGREE 
as follows: 

1. PURPOSE: The County shall provide the City with the Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood 
Funds in the total amount Ret-to-69(BeedOf Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred 
Sixteen Dollars ($268,616) to be used by the City for flood control (and related storm water 
management and drainage) purposes, as more particularly described pursuant to the terms of 
this Agreement to be performed by the City, and benefiting directly or indirectly properties within 
the former Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone. 

2. RESPONSIBILITIES: The parties to this Agreement mutually agree as follows: 

2.1 	The City shall perform the flood control (and related storm water management) 
work and projects (as further described in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and incorporated by 
reference), and the County shall reimburse the City for such work with the Sedro-Woolley Sub-
Flood Funds in the total amount not to exceed Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred 
Sixteen Dollars ($268,616), pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The parties agree that 
such reimbursement in the amount not to exceed Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six 
Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616) shall be for such flood control (and related storm water 
management) work and projects performed by the City on or after the date of mutual execution  
of this Agreement...January March  1, 2012. The parties recognize and agree that the County 
has no direct involvement in the flood control (and related storm water management) work and 
projects to be performed by the City, and that such flood control (and related storm water 
management) work and projects are to be designed, constructed, implemented, used, operated, 
managed by the City, at the City's expense and liability (as such work is not a County project). 
The County is not responsible for and shall be held harmless by the City from liability or 
damages arising from and/or related to the design, construction, implementation, use, operation, 
and/or maintenance of the flood control (and related storm water management) work and 
projects performed by the City in the City's corporate limits. 

2.2 	As part of the flood control (and related storm water management) work and 
projects to be performed by the City, the City shall be responsible for the future use, operation, 
and maintenance of the Brickyard Creek corridor in its entirety (as located within the City of 
Sedro Woolley municipal limits  and for which the City has legal authorization to enter and/or 
maintain) by performing mowing, brush removal, debris removal, cleaning, and any other 
applicable work on an annual basis as deemed appropriate by in-the-se4e-14644:neRt-ef-the City, 
and as approved by the County). 

2.3 	Prior to beginning work, the City shall submit information to the County for any 
proposed flood control (and related storm water management) work and projects to be 
performed by the City, and the City must receive written approval of any such proposed flood 
control (and related storm water management) work and project(s) from the County's 
representative prior to initiation of any such project(s). Such project approval shall not 
unreasonably be withheld.  Project information submittals from the City to the County shall 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 2 of 11 



include a conceptual scope, cost estimate, and estimated schedule in a format and content 
acceptable to the County. 

	

2.4 	Subsequent to written approval by the County (pursuant to Section 2.3), and 
upon actual completion, the County shall reimburse the City for expenses incurred on approved 
flood control (and related storm water management) work and projects, pursuant to Section 4. of 
this Agreement. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in this Agreement, the County is not 
otherwise obligated to provide any funds, or perform or provide any other services, duties, or 
responsibilities pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

	

2.5 	Upon the mutual execution of this AgreementEffective January March  1, 2012, 
the County hereby transfers to the City one Hydromatic Pump model S8F drainage pump and 
pump station (herein the "drainage pump"), located, on unopened County road right-of-way in 
Mountain View Estates near the west end of Sauk Mountain Drive, in Sedro-Woolley, 
Washington (additional information regarding the drainage pump and pumping station, including 
its location, is included at Exhibit "13", attached hereto and incorporated by reference) and all 
spare parts for the drainage pump. Upon transfer to the City, the County shall not be 
responsible or liable for the use, operation, maintenance of the drainage pump or pumping 
station. Upon transfer to the City, the electrical power supply to the drainage pump and pump 
station shall be the responsibility of the City. If necessary, the City and County shall reasonably 
cooperate to execute any further documentation needed to effectuate the transfer of the 
drainage pump and pumping station from the County to the City. 

	

2.6 	The County agrees that no administrative or other  charges initiated by the 
County will be allocated against or taken from the Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six 
Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616) to be provided premised to the City under the terms of this 
Aagreement.  

	

2.7 	The County will provide an annual accounting to the City, no later than the end of 
each January during the term of this Aaqreement, identifying the expenses to and balance of 
funds remaining from the original amount of Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred  
Sixteen Dollars ($268,616).  

3. TERM OF AGREEMENT: The term of this Agreement shall commence upon mutual 
execution through December 31, 2020, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the terms herein, 
or until the entirety of the Sedro Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone funds (in the total amount not 
to exceed Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616) have 
been disbursed to the City by the County in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

4. MANNER OF FINANCING: On or after January 1, 2012, the total available Sedro 
Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone funds in the amount of Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six 
Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616) shall be used by the County to reimburse the City for 
completed approved flood control (and related storm water management) work and projects, in 
accordance with the terms of this Agreement. Contingent upon written approval by the County, 
and upon completion of such project(s) by the City, the City will provide billings to the County 
with proper documentation of such work completed by the City (invoices), and the County will 
pay such invoice(s) in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, in a total amount not to 
exceed Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616), in the 
ordinary course of business. Unless expressly provided to the contrary herein, the County is not 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 3 of 11 



Comment [EB3]: I would like to be very clear 
about what this agreement does. What exactly 
of the County's storm water, drainage, flood 
control facilities or infrastructure is the County 
proposing that Sedro-Woolley be responsible 
for after this agreement? 

Comment [sil]: SEE FURTHER REVISION 
TO ADDRESS COMMENT ABOVE. 

obligated to perform or provide any additional funds or financing, or provide any other services, 
duties, or responsibilities pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. On an annual basis, on or 
before January 	of each year, or more frequently upon request of the County, the City shall 
provide written documentation of expenditure of any and all funds provided to the City by the 
County pursuant to the terms of this Agreement in a form acceptable to the County, until such 
funds are fully expended by the City. The City shall remain solely and separately responsible 
and liable for the payment and management of any contractors and subcontractors hired by the 
City for the purposes described in this Agreement. The City shall be solely and separately 
responsible and liable for the payment of any and all costs and expenses associated with any 
flood control (and related storm water management) work and project(s) performed by the City 
pursuant to this Agreement in excess of the County's maximum potential contribution of the 
Sedro Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone funds in the total amount not to exceed Two Hundred 
Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616). Any funds provided by the 
County to the City pursuant to this Agreement shall be used for flood control (and related storm 
water management) purposes. The parties recognize and agree that but for and only in reliance 
upon the terms of this Agreement, the County would not provide the Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood 
Funds (in the total amount not to exceed $268,616) to the City, and that the use of said Sedro-
Woolley Sub-Flood Funds by the City shall be subject to the terms of this Agreement. 

5. 	ADMINISTRATION: The following individuals are designated as representatives of the 
respective parties. 	The representatives shall be responsible for administration of this 
Agreement and for coordinating and monitoring performance under this Agreement. In the 
event such representatives are changed, the party making the change shall notify the other 
party. 

5.1 	The County's representative shall be: 
Public Works Director, or his designee 
Skagit County Public Works 
1800 Continental Place 
Mount Vernon, WA 98273 

5.2 	City's representative shall be: 
Mark Freiberger 
Public Works Director 
City of Sedro-Woolley 
325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

6. 	TREATMENT OF ASSETS AND PROPERTY: No fixed assets or personal or real 
property will be jointly or cooperatively held or used pursuant to this Agreement. The County 
shall not be responsible for or liable for the use, operation, maintenance, repair, or replacement 
of any of the City's storm water, drainage, or flood control facilities, ditches, and/or infrastructure 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. lthe City shall not be responsible for or liable for the 
use, operation, maintenance, repair, or replacement of any of the County's storm water, 
drainage, or flood control facilities, ditches, and/or infrastructure pursuant to the terms of this  
Agreement  

INT ERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 4 of 11 



7. INDEMNIFICATION: Except as is otherwise set forth per the terms of this Agreement, 
each party agrees to be responsible and assume liability for its own wrongful and/or negligent 
acts or omissions or those of their officials, officers, agents, or employees to the fullest extent 
required by law, and further agrees to save, indemnify, defend, and hold the other party 
harmless from any such liability. It is further provided that no liability shall attach to either the 
County or the City  by reason of entering into this contract except as expressly provided herein. 

8. NO PARTNERSHIP OR JOINT VENTURE: No partnership and/or joint venture exists 
between the City and the County, and no partnership and/or joint venture is created by and 
between the City and the County by virtue of this Agreement. No agent, employee, contractor, 
subcontractor, consultant, volunteer, and/or other representative of the parties shall be deemed 
an agent, employee, contractor, subcontractor, consultant, volunteer, or other representative of 
the other party. 

9. DEFAULT: Failure of the parties to comply with the terms of this Agreement shall 
constitute default. The parties shall have all remedies for the enforcement of this Agreement as 
provided by law. 

10. VENUE AND CHOICE OF LAW: In the event that any litigation should arise concerning 
the construction or interpretation of any of the terms of this Agreement, the venue of such action 
of litigation shall be in the Superior Court of the State of Washington in and for the County of 
Skagit. This agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Washington. 

11. CAPTIONS & COUNTERPARTS: The captions in this agreement are for convenience 
and reference only and do not define, limit, or describe the scope or intent of this Agreement. 
This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, and each such counterpart 
hereof shall be deemed to be an original instrument, but all such counterparts together shall 
constitute but one Agreement. 

12. NEUTRAL AUTHORSHIP: Each of the terms and provisions of this Agreement have 
been reviewed and negotiated, and represents the combined work product of the parties hereto. 
No presumption or other rules of construction which would interpret the provisions of this 
Agreement in favor of or against the party preparing the same shall be applicable in connection 
with the construction or interpretation of any of the provisions of this Agreement. The parties 
represent that they have had a full and fair opportunity to seek legal advice with respect to the 
terms of this Agreement and have either done so, or have voluntarily chosen not to do so. The 
parties represent and warrant that they have fully read this Agreement, that they understand its 
meaning and effect, and that they enter into this Agreement with full knowledge of its terms. 
The parties have entered into this Agreement without duress or undue influence. 

13. 	TERMINATION: Any party hereto may terminate this Agreement upon one hundred and  
eighty th-ifty (1803,0) days notice in writing either personally delivered or mailed postage-prepaid 
by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the party's last known address for the purposes of 
giving notice under this paragraph; provided, that neither party may terminate this Agreement  
until the full amount allocated to the City pursuant to the terms of this Agreement in the amount 
of Two Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616) has been  
otherwise provided to the City.  Itithis Agreement is so terminated, the parties shall be liable 
only for performance rendered or costs incurred in accordance with the terms of this Agreement 
prior to the effective date of termination. 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 5 of 11 

Comment [O]: HOPEFULLY THESE 
FURTHER REVISIONS TO THIS SECTION 
WILL ADDRESS THIS ISSUE TO THE CITY'S 
SATISFACTION. 

Comment [EB6]: This revision would allow the 
County to terminate without transferring the 
funds. This is different than what we discussed 
with Commissioner Dillon and Henry Hash. The 
language I proposed was an alternate to 
transferring the money up front. 



14. CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS: The Agreement may 
be changed, modified, amended or waived only by written agreement executed by the parties 
hereto. Waiver or breach of any term or condition of this Agreement shall not be considered a 
waiver of any prior or subsequent breach. 

15. SEVERABILITY: In the event any term or condition of this Agreement or application 
thereof to any person or circumstances is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other 
terms, conditions or applications of this Agreement which can be given effect without the invalid 
term, condition, or application. To this end the terms and conditions of this Agreement are 
declared severable. 

16. USE OF DOCUMENTS AND MATERIALS PRODUCED: Both tThe County and the City 
shall have the right to use and distribute any and all documents, writings, programs, data, public 
records or other materials prepared by any party (and/or any party's contractors, consultants, 
and/or subcontractors), in connection with performance of this Agreement. 

17. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES: This Agreement is not intended to nor does it 
create any third party beneficiary or other rights in any third person or party, including, but not 
limited to members of the general public, residents and/or property owners located at or within 
the vicinity of the former Sedro-Woolley Sub Flood Control Zone, or any agent, contractor, 
subcontractor, consultant, employee, volunteer, or other representative of either party. 

18. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, PERMITS, & GRANTS: The parties to this Agreement shall 
comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations in carrying out the 
terms and conditions of this Agreement. As necessary, the City (at the City's own expense and 
liability) shall obtain and comply with all necessary permits and approvals from all applicable 
jurisdictions prior to commencing any flood control (and related storm water management) work, 
and the City shall be solely and separately responsible and liable for compliance with all terms 
and conditions of any permit(s) and/or grant(s) obtained or procured by the City. 

19. STATUS OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement is in addition to, and is not intended to 
replace, substitute, modify, or otherwise amend any other agreements by and between the 
parties. Any other agreements by and between the parties shall continue in full force and effect. 

20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement contains all the terms and conditions agreed 
upon by the parties. All items incorporated herein by reference are attached. No other 
understandings, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement shall be 
deemed to exist or to bind any of the parties hereto. 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 6 of 11 



APPROVED: 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

Mike Anderson, Mayor 
(Date 	) 

Mailing Address: 
325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Attest by: 

Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

Approved as to Form: 

Eron M. Berg 
City Attorney 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 7 of 11 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement this 	day of 
	 , 2011. 

APPROVED: 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

RON WESEN, Chairman 

KENNETH A. DAHLSTEDT, Commissioner 

SHARON D. DILLON, Commissioner 

Recommended: 

By: 	  
Department Head 

By: 
Budget & Finance Director 

Approved as to Indemnification: 

By: 	  
Risk Manager 

Approved as to Form: 

By: 	  
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

Attest: 

Clerk of the Board 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 8 of 11 



Exhibit "A" 

The following further describes the types of work and projects for flood control (and related 
storm water management) for which City may expend up to an amount not to exceed Two 
Hundred Sixty Eight Thousand Six Hundred Sixteen Dollars ($268,616), subject to, and as 
further specified by the terms of the Agreement: 

• Drainage system and channel operation, maintenance, replacement, restoration, and 
rehabilitation for the purpose of flood control with direct and/or indirect benefits to the 
properties located within the former Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone. 

• Maintenance and operation of the Brickyard Creek corridor in its entirety (within the City 
of Sedro Woolley municipal limits) by mowing, brush removal, debris removal, cleaning 
and other applicable work. 

• Flood control and drainage projects with direct and/or indirect benefits to the properties 
located within the former Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone. 

• Drainage pump projects and/or operation and maintenance that directly and/or indirectly 
benefit the properties located within the former Sedro-Woolley Sub-Flood Control Zone. 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 9 of 11 



Exhibit "B" 

Additional Information Regarding Drainage Pump and Pumping Station (Including Location). 

Pump Station 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 10 of 11 



e,1 Pat of 

MOUNT1IN VIEW ES'11 1771,,'S 
sa1,4 of Sec. 15„ 11p 33 b., klur 4 J:.„ Lit 

Pump Station Location 

■ 

1 

• 

Ct.'1$ 7,3,4Lleto's rel.e.s"s. 

■..q.;ar., • SCF 	• 

Exhibit "B" 

Additional Information Regarding Drainage Pump and Pumping Station (Including Location). 

Pump Station Location 

SKffit of Sec. 23.. Fri 

Pump Station Location 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 11 of 11 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 2 3 2012 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	e-- 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor & Attorney 

MEMO TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

DATE: 

City Council 
Eron Berg 
Interlocal Agreements with Skagit County and other cities and towns 
regarding homeless funding 
May 23, 2012 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council approve the proposed amendments to interlocal 
agreements recorded under county contract numbers C20040083 and C20060468? 

BACKGROUND: 	The cities, towns and Skagit County entered into two interlocal 
agreements (C20040083 and C20060468) which pool the proceeds of auditor's recording fee 

taxes and allows the county to allocate those dollars for helping homeless people. 

These proposed amendments change who recommends the allocation to ensure that the 
recommendations come from a non-stakeholding entity (i.e., an organization that does not 
compete for these funds). 

Both the amendments and the original interlocal agreements are attached for your review and 
information. 

RECOMMENDATION: 	MOTION to approve the proposed amendments to 
interlocal agreements recorded under county contract numbers C20040083 and C20060468. 



AMENDMENT #1 
ORIGINAL AGREEMENT #C20040083 

The cities of Anacortes, Burlington, Mount Vernon, and Sedro-Woolley, and the towns of 
Concrete, Hamilton, La Conner and Lyman and Skagit County, agree to amend Interlocal 
Agreement No. C20040083, as set forth below under "Use of 2060 Funds", replacing Sections 
1 C., 1 D., and 1E. with the following 

1 C. The 2060 funds will be administered by Skagit County Community Services, and facilitated 
by a community group (the "Facilitating Agency") demonstrating broad community 
representation. The Facilitating Agency must be a non-stakeholder regarding housing funding 
distributed by Skagit County (an example of which is the United Way of Skagit County). 

1 D. The Facilitating Agency will convene an Advisory Committee compromised of informed and 
interested community leaders. The Advisory Committee will be chaired by a knowledgeable 
non-stakeholder (e.g., the Director of the United Way of Skagit County). The committee will 
review funding proposals submitted by community provider agencies. The committee will 
present their funding recommendations to the Facilitating Agency's Board of Directors for the 
yearly allocation of 2060 funds, based on local needs in Skagit County and consistent with the 
local homeless and housing service system. 

1 E. Recommendations for funding approved by the Advisory Committee and the Facilitating 
Agency's Board of Directors will be forwarded to the Skagit County Board of Commissioners for 
final approval. 

All other terms and conditions of the original contract shall remain in effect. 

Date: 

DATED this 	day of 	 , 2012. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

Kenneth A. Dahlstedt, Chairman 

Sharon D. Dillon, Commissioner 

Attest: 	 Ron Wesen, Commissioner 

Clerk of the Board 

Contract Amendment 
Page 1 of 4 



For contracts under $5,000: 
Authorization per Resolution R20030146 

Recommended: 	 County Administrator 

Department Head 

Approved as to form: 

Civil Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

Approved as to indemnification: 

Risk Manager 

Approved as to budget: 

Budget & Finance Director 

Contract Amendment 
Page 2 of 4 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 	 CITY OF ANACORTES 

Mike Anderson 
Mayor 

H. Dean Maxwell 
Mayor 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor/City Attorney 

Brad Furlong 
City Attorney 

Patsy Nelson 	 Steve Hoglund 
Clerk/Treasurer 	 Finance Director 

CITY OF BURLINGTON 	 CITY OF MOUNT VERNON 

Wayne Sexton 	 Jill Boudreau 
Mayor 	 Mayor 

Scott Thomas 
City Attorney 

Kevin Rogerson 
City Attorney 

Gregory J. Thramer 	 Alicia D. Huschka 
Finance Director 	 Finance Director 

Contract Amendment 
Page 3 of 4 



TOWN OF LYMAN 	 TOWN OF CONCRETE 

Debra Heinzman 
Mayor 

Judd Wilson 
Mayor 

Eileen Wartchow 	 Andrea Fichter 
Clerk-Treasurer 	 Clerk-Treasurer 

Name 	 Name 
Title 	 Title 

TOWN OF HAMILTON 	 TOWN OF LACONNER 

Timothy A. Bates 	 Ramon M. Hayes 
Mayor 	 Mayor 

Name 	 Name 
Title 	 Title 

Name 	 Name 
Title 	 Title 

Contract Amendment 
Page 4 of 4 



Grantor(s):  

1. Gunk- 
2.  

Grantee(s):  

i.
PrCCr+e5 Crk,  

2' 	lk-\Cr\ ,t-ttA 

LJ 
Abbreviated legal description: 

4, 

4 1111111111#11 2 040 
0 

250  Skagit Coun 	4 
ty Auditor 

2125/2004 Page 	1 of 	8 2:20PM 

bocument Title: 
	

linfer I ocaii Cox) 9-(r ocion 

Reference. Number : 

	 Nr.firc 

u additional grantor names on page 

additional grantee names on page . 

L j full legal on page(s)_. 

Assessor Parcel / Tax Id Number: 	LA additional tax parcel number(s) on page —. 



igoympipi 
Skagit County Auditor 

2(25/2004 Page 
	

2 of 	8 2:20PM 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
Contract # C20040083 

Pagel of 7 

INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN SKAGIT COUNTY, 
THE CITIES OF ANACORTES, BURLINGTON, MOUNT VERNON, AND 

SEDRO WOOLLEY, AND THE TOWNS OF CONCRETE, HAMILTON, LA 
CONNER, AND LYMAN FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADMINISTERING 

SURCHARGE FUNDS CREATED AS A RESULT OF SHB 2060 

rri This agreement is entered into as of this  c??:,  day of 
2003, between Skagit County, the Cities of Anacortes, Burlington, Mou t 
Vernon, and Sedro-Woolley, and the towns of Concrete, Hamilton, La 
Conner and Lyman ("The Parties") for the purpose of creating an Interlace' 
Agreement for the use of funds created through the surcharge of ten dollars for 
each document recorded through the County Auditor's office to fund housing 
programs for extremely low income and very-low income persons ("the low 
income") throughout Skagit County. 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Legislature during the 57th  Legislative 
Session passed Substitute House Bill 2060, which became effective on June 13, 
2002; and 

WHEREAS, this bill authorizes a ten dollar surcharge on documents recorded 
through the County Auditor's office (hereinafter, The "2060 Funds") for the 
purpose of providing funds for housing programs for extremely low and very-low 
income persons; and 

WHEREAS, McKinney funds, Emergency Shelter Assistance Program funds, 
Emergency Shelter Grant Program funds, Housing Trust Fund grants, 
Community Development Block Grant Housing Rehabilitation, and Rental 
Rehabilitation Program funds have either been cut back or require matching 
funds: and 

WHEREAS, the County and its Cities and Towns are required to develop an 
Interlocal Agreement consistent with countywide and local housing needs and 
policies; and 

WHEREAS, those involved desire to release approximately one third of the 
annual 2060 funding to assist ongoing low income housing assistance programs, 
such as local shelters and transitional housing programs. 

WHEREAS, those involved desire to set aside approximately two thirds of the 
annual 2060 funding for implementation of a countywide 2060 plan that will be 
developed in consultation with The Parties. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual housing benefits for 
extremely low income and very low income person living throughout the entire 
Skagit County area, the above parties agree as follows: 



	

1. 	USE OF 2060 FUNDS 

A. The 2060 funds will enhance existing housing programs that require 
match and/or supplementing. 

B. The 2060 funds may also provide for new housing programs designed 
to meet transitional and permanent housing needs for the low income. 

C. The 2060 funds will be administered by the Skagit County 
Community Action Agency (the "Administering Agency"), as the lead agency for 
shelter service funds in Skagit County, to serve individuals and families in need 
throughout the jurisdictions in Skagit County. 

D. The administering Agency's Board of Directors, as broadly 
representing communities throughout Skagit County, will convene an Advisory 
Committee comprised of members of the local Homeless Coalition and other 
interested community leaders to help determine local needs and funding 
priorities. 

E. The Advisory Committee will be chaired by a knowledgeable non-
stakeholder (e.g., member of the United Way of Skagit County) and present a 
plan to the Administering Agency's Board of Directors for the yearly allocation of 
2060 funds, based on local needs in Skagit County. The plan shall be then 
submitted to the Skagit County Board of Commissioners for final adoption and 
incorporation into the Skagit County Budget. 

F. The 2060 funds will be collected by the Skagit County Auditor's 
Office and held in a single fund at the County to be used for the above program 
purposes. The administering agency shall submit all contracts for housing 
programs to be paid from 2060 funds to the County Administrator for review and 
approval by Skagit County. 

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT 
The term of this agreement shall be from the date hereof, and shall extend until 
terminated. This agreement may be terminated by any party by giving one year's 
written notice to the other parties, provided that termination shall not affect or 
impair any joint purchases of the parties that are agreed to on or before the 
termination. 

	

3. 	INDEMNIFICATION 
Each party shall indemnify and hold the other parties and their agents, 
employees, and/or officers, harmless from and shall process and defend at its 
own expense any and all claims, demands, suits, at law or equity, actions, 
penalties, losses, damages, or costs, of whatsoever kind or nature, brought 
against parties arising out of, in connection with, or incident to the execution of 

2 0 0 4 0 2 2 5 0 1 0 4 
Skagit County Auditor 

212512004 Page 	3 of 	8 2:20PM 

SKAGIT COUN1Y 

Contract # C20040083 

Page 2 at 7 



this Agreement and/or the indemnifying party's performance or failure to perform 
any aspect of this Agreement. 

If such claims are caused by or result from the concurrent negligence of two or 
more parties, or their respective agents, employees, and/or officers, then these 
indemnity provisions shall be valid and enforceable only to the extent of the 
negligence of the indemnifying party; provided that nothing herein shall require 
either party to hold harmless or defend the other party or the other party's 
agents, employees and/or officers from any claims arising from the sole 
negligence of the other party, or its agents, employees, and/or officers. 

By virtue of this provision, the parties shall not be deemed to have waived their 
immunity pursuant to Title 51 RCW, and nothing contained in this agreement 
shall be construed so as to operate as a waiver. 

4. COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS AND LAWS 
The parties shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations pertaining to 
them in connection with the matters covered herein. 

5. ASSIGNMENT 
The parties shall not assign this Agreement or any interest, obligation or duty 
therein without the express written consent of the other party. 

6. ATTORNEYS' FEES 
If any of the parties shall be required to bring any action to enforce any provision 
of this Agreement, or shall be required to defend any action brought by the other 
party with respect to this Agreement, and in the further event that one party shall 
substantially prevail in such action, the losing party shall, in addition to all other 
payments required therein, pay all of the prevailing party's reasonable costs in 
connection with such action, including such sums as the court or courts may 
adjudge reasonable as attorney's fees in the trial court and in any appellate 
courts. 

7. NOTICES 
All notices and payments hereunder may be delivered or mailed. If mailed, they 
shall be sent to the following respective addresses: 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
Attn: Commissioners 
700 S. 2nd  Street 
Mount Vernon, WA 98273 

CITY OF BURLINGTON 
Attn: City Attorney 
900 E. Fairhaven 
Burlington "'" "'" 

CITY OF ANACORTES 
Attn: City Attorney 
904 6th Street 
Anacortes, WA 98221 

CITY OF MOUNT VERNON 
Attn: City Attorney 
P.O. Box 910 
Mount Vernon, WA 98273 

R 11 	
2 2 1

91041101 4  
Skagit County Auditor 

2/25/2004 Page 	4 of 	8 2:20pM 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
Contract # C20040083 

Page 3 of 7 



CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY 
Attn: City Attorney 
720 Murdock Street 
Sedro Woolley, WA 98284 

TOWN OF HAMILTON 
Attn: 
P.O. 528 
Hamilton, WA 98255 

TOWN OF CONCRETE 
Attn: 
45672 Main Street 
Concrete, WA 

TOWN OF LACONNER 
Attn: 
204 Douglas 
LaConner, WA 

or to such other respective addresses as either party hereto may hereafter from 
time to time designate in writing. All notices and payments mailed by regular post 
(including first class) shall be deemed to have been given on the second 
business day following the date of mailing, if properly mailed and addressed. 
Notices and payments sent by certified or registered mail shall be deemed to 
have been given on the day next following the date of mailing, if properly mailed 
and addressed. For all types of mail, the postmark affixed by the United States 
Postai Service shall be conclusive evidence of the date of mailing. 

8. 	MISCELLANEOUS 

A. All of the covenants, conditions and agreements in this Agreement 
shall extend to and bind the legal successors and assigns of the parties 
hereto. 
B. This Agreement shall be deemed to be made and construed in 
accordance with the laws of the State of Washington jurisdiction and 
venue for any action arising out of this Agreement shall be in Skagit 
County, Washington. 
C. The captions in this Agreement are for convenience only and do 
not in any way limit or amplify the provisions of this Agreement. 
D. Unless otherwise specifically provided herein, no separate legal 
entity is created hereby, as each of the parties is contracting in its 
capacity as a municipal corporation of the State of Washington. The 
identities of the parties hereto are as set forth hereinabove. 
E. The purpose of this Agreement is to accomplish the objectives of 
this Agreement. 
F. The performances of the duties of the parties provided hereby shall 
be done in accordance with standard operating procedures and 
customary practices of the parties. 
G. if any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof 
to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be held to be invalid or 
unenforceable by a final decision of any court having jurisdiction on the 
matter, the remainder of this Agreement or the application of such term or 
provision to persons or circumstances other than those as to which it is 
held invalid --- iin.nfrImeable shall not be affected thereby and shall 

2 0 0 4 0 2 2 5 0 1 0 4 
Skagit County Auditor 

2/25/2004 Page 	$ of 	8 2:20PM 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
Contract # C20040083 

Page 4 of 7 



16M. 
Name 
Ti le 

r 	u,v.\,5 
-Dcbt*ontrS 

c't 
Nam 
Title 

itle
r~e_ +61-"t a i F,‘ „ 

CITY OF MOU T VERNON 

Name 
Title 

continue in full force and effect, unless such court determines that such 
invalidity or unenforceability materially interferes with or defeats the 
purposes hereof, at which time either party shalt have the right to 
terminate the Agreement. 
H. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
parties. There are no terms, obligations, covenants or conditions other 
than those contained herein. No modifications or amendments of this 
Agreement shall be valid or effective unless evidenced by an agreement 
in writing signed by both parties. 
I. Copies of this Agreement shall be filed with the Skagit County 
Auditor's Office by Skagit County and with the respective City Clerks of 
the parties hereto. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of 
the day and year first above written. 

SKAGIT COUNTY 	 CITY OF ANACORTES 

-71 Liiv1.1/ 

 

 

Name -Ted 44.12inclexcaosn 
Title 	ek\o„orma.4%. 

Name 	nigh 9+, tr,,,h14JM- 
Title 	e.A>rnn--1; --2svt)rviir 

CITY OF BURLINGTON 

Name Roger jeerdsma 
Title 	Mayor 

Name Richard A. Patrick 
Title Finance Director 

Name 
Title ill a irt,,,12 

Name 	S. /1411ANc4 
Title c fr./ 

Name •*...orf -T140■44,-$ 
Title r 1 r le 

) .,(..0-4-4-L+vc  
Name (41)Cc-4,-- /- cc k46-, 
Title 	)--7, !WA-4"76C 	,r- L 

20 4 22 0 04 
Skagit County Auditor 

2125/2004 Page 	6 of 	8 2:20PM 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
Contract # C20040083 

Page 5 of 7 



CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY 	TOWN OF CONCRETE 

Name 
	

Name 
Title 
	

Title 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

TOWN OF HAMILTON 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

TOWN OF LYMAN 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

TOWN OF LACONNER 

Nam
IC211 	 ICA 47 

 rte_ tZveir-i-c 
Title livjcr 

Name 
Title 

zbitelf-cek-/ 
Name 
Title 

200 11011
225

RI  

Skagit County Auditor 
f o _ 2125/2004  Page 	7 	8 2:20PM  _ 

Page 6 
SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # C20040083 

Page 8 of 7 



By: 
(Budget & Finance Director) 

Only: Approved as to F 

By: 	  
Deputy Prosec ting Attorney 

Att 

Clerk of the Bo 

SKAGIT COUNTY: 

By: 	 0-e(hATUA -41k./A L 	I  
(Risk Manager) 

11)9NIMINNI 
Skagit County Auditor 

2125/2004 Page 	8 of 	8 2:20PM 

Page 7 
	

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # C20040083 

Page 7 of 7 



AMENDMENT #1 
ORIGINAL AGREEMENT #C20060468 

The cities of Anacortes, Burlington, Mount Vernon, and Sedro-Woolley, and the towns of 
Concrete, Hamilton, La Conner and Lyman and Skagit County, agree to amend Interlocal 
Agreement No. C20060468, as set forth below under "Use of 2163 Funds", replacing Sections 
1 D., 1E. and 1 F. by the following: 

1 D. The 2163 funds will be administered by Skagit County Community Services, and facilitated 
by a community group (the "Facilitating Agency") demonstrating broad community 
representation. The Facilitating Agency must be a non-stakeholder regarding housing funding 
distributed by Skagit County (an example of which is the United Way of Skagit County). 

1 E. The Facilitating Agency will convene an Advisory Committee compromised of informed and 
interested community leaders. The Advisory Committee will be chaired by a knowledgeable 
non-stakeholder (e.g., the Director of the United Way of Skagit County). The committee will 
review funding proposals submitted by community provider agencies. The committee will 
present their funding recommendations to the Facilitating Agency's Board of Directors for the 
yearly allocation of 2163 funds, based on local needs in Skagit County and consistent with the 
local homeless and housing service system. 

1 F. Recommendations for funding approved by the Advisory Committee and the Facilitating 
Agency's Board of Directors will be forwarded to the Skagit County Board of Commissioners for 
final approval. 

All other terms and conditions of the original contract shall remain in effect. 

Date: 

DATED this 	day of 	 , 2012. 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

Kenneth A. Dahlstedt, Chairman 

Sharon D. Dillon, Commissioner 

Attest: 	 Ron Wesen, Commissioner 

Clerk of the Board 

Contract Amendment 
Page 1 of 4 



For contracts under $5,000: 
Authorization per Resolution R20030146 

Recommended: 	 County Administrator 

Department Head 

Approved as to form: 

Civil Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

Approved as to indemnification: 

Risk Manager 

Approved as to budget: 

Budget & Finance Director 

Contract Amendment 
Page 2 of 4 



CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 	 CITY OF ANACORTES 

Mike Anderson 
Mayor 

H. Dean Maxwell 
Mayor 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor/City Attorney 

Brad Furlong 
City Attorney 

Patsy Nelson 
Clerk/Treasurer 

Steve Hoglund 
Finance Director 

CITY OF BURLINGTON 	 CITY OF MOUNT VERNON 

Wayne Sexton 	 Jill Boudreau 
Mayor 	 Mayor 

Scott Thomas 
City Attorney 

Kevin Rogerson 
City Attorney 

Gregory J. Thramer 	 Alicia D. Huschka 
Finance Director 	 Finance Director 

Contract Amendment 
Page 3 of 4 



TOWN OF LYMAN 	 TOWN OF CONCRETE 

Debra Heinzman 
Mayor 

Judd Wilson 
Mayor 

Eileen Wartchow 	 Andrea Fichter 
Clerk-Treasurer 	 Clerk-Treasurer 

Name 	 Name 
Title 	 Title 

TOWN OF HAMILTON 	 TOWN OF LACONNER 

Timothy A. Bates 	 Ramon M. Hayes 
Mayor 	 Mayor 

Name 	 Name 
Title 	 Title 

Name 	 Name 
Title 	 Title 

Contract Amendment 
Page 4 of 4 



2006 08 10 
Skagit County Auditor 

1118/2006 Page 	1 of 	15 1:21PM 

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO 
SKAGIT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
1800 CONTINENTAL PLACE, SUITE 100 
MOUNT VERNON, WA 98273 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # C20060468 
Pagel 0115 

Document Title: 

Reference Number :  

Intergovernmental Cooperative 
Agreement between Skagit County, 

the Cities of Anacortes, Burlington, 

Mount Vernon, and Sedro-Woolley, 

and the Towns of Concrete, Hamilton, 

La Conner, and Lyman for the purpose 
of Administering Surcharge Funds 
Created as a Result of 5HB 2163. 

    

Grantor(s): 	 L.] additional grantor names on page 
1. Skagit County 

2.  

Grantee(s): 	 LI additional grantee names on page_. 
I. 	Cities of Anacortes, Burlington, Mount Vernon, and Sedro-Woolley, and the towns of 
Concrete, Hamilton, La Conner and Lyman. 

Abbreviated legal description: 	[_J full legal on page(s)_. 

Assessor Parcel / Tax ID Number: 	L] additional tax parcel number(s) on page , 



INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN SKAGIT COUNTY, 
THE CITIES OF ANACORTES, BURLINGTON, MOUNT VERNON, AND SEDRO 

WOOLLEY, AND THE TOWNS OF CONCRETE, HAMILTON, LA CONNER, AND 
LYMAN FOR THE PURPOSE OF ADMINISTERING SURCHARGE FUNDS 

CREATED AS A RESULT OF SHE 2163 

I -t 
This agreement is entered into as of this  1.0 

et 
 day of 	, 2006, between 

Skagit County, the Cities of Anacortes, Burlington, Mount Vernon, and Sedro-Woolley, 
and the towns of Concrete, Hamilton, La Conner and Lyman ("The Parties") for the 
pm-pose of creating an Interlocal Agreement for the use of funds created through the surcharge 
of ten dollars for each document recorded through the County Auditor's office to fund 
housing programs for extremely low income and very-low income persons ("the low income") 
throughout Skagit County. 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Legislature during the 59th  Legislative Session passed 
Substitute House Bill 2163, "The Washington State Homeless Housing & Assistance Act of 
2005," which became effective and began collecting funds on August 1, 2005; and 

WHEREAS, this bill authorizes a ten dollar surcharge on certain documents, such as the 
recording of mortgages, recorded through the County Auditor's office (hereinafter, The "2163 
Funds") for the purpose of providing funds for homeless prevention projects; and 

WHEREAS, a companion bill, Substitute House Bill 5767, also passed during the 591h  
Legislative Session, which requires that each county create by December 31, 2005, and 
periodically review and revise thereafter, a local Homeless Prevention Plan, with the 
minimum goal of reducing homelessness by 50% over ten years (by 2015); 

WHEREAS, SHE 5767 requires that funds awarded out of SHB 2163 are consistent with this 
plan, which was adopted by Skagit County in December 2005 via Resolution R20050479; and 

WHEREAS, McKinney funds, Emergency Shelter Assistance Program funds, Emergency . 
Shelter Grant Program funds, Housing Trust Fund grants, Community Development Block 
Grant Housing Rehabilitation, and Rental Rehabilitation Program funds have either been cut 
back or require matching funds; and 

WHEREAS, the County and its Cities and Towns are required to develop an Interlocal 
Agreement consistent with countywide and homeless prevention plans and policies. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual housing benefits for homeless families 
and individuals living throughout the entire Skagit County area, the above parties agree as 
follows: 

Teo 	 ‘ivai ,6146to libltiltaxitie 4  

 

1100101PRNP 
Skagit County Auditor 

111812006 Page 	2 of 15 1:21PM 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # C20060468 
Paga 2 of 15 

Page 



1. 	USE OF 2163 FUNDS 

A. The 2163 funds will fund new homeless prevention programs or enhance existing 
homeless prevention programs that require match and/or supplementing. 

B. Projects funded through 2163 support must be listed in or consistent with Skagit 
County's Ten Year Homeless Prevention Plan, as required by SHB 5767, and as 
adopted by Skagit County in December 2005, and periodically reviewed, updated 
and approved thereafter following State CTED guidelines, local input, and County 
approval. 

C. In addition to projects listed directly in Skagit County's Ten Year Homeless 
Prevention Plan, approved uses of 2163 funds include: 

1. Rental and furnishing of dwelling units for the use of homeless persons; 
2. Costs of developing affordable housing for homeless persons, and services 

for formerly homeless individuals and families residing in transitional 
housing or permanent housing and still at risk of homelessness; 

3. Operating subsidies for transitional housing or permanent housing 
servicing formerly homeless families or individuals; 

4. Services to prevent homelessness, such as emergency eviction prevention 
programs including temporary rental subsidies to prevent homelessness; 

5. Temporary services to assist persons leaving state institutions and other 
state programs to prevent them from becoming or remaining homeless; 

6. Outreach services for homeless individuals and families; 
7. Development and management of local homeless plans including homeless 

census data collection; identification of goals, performance measures, 
strategies, and costs and evaluation of progress toward established goals; 

8. Rental vouchers payable to landlords for persons who are homeless or 
below thirty percent of the median income or in immediate danger of 
becoming homeless; and 

9. Other activities to reduce and prevent homelessness as identified for 
funding in Skagit County's Ten Year Homeless Prevention Plan, and 
consistent with State law. 

D. The 2163 funds will be administered by Skagit County, and facilitated by Skagit 
County Community Action Agency (the "Facilitating Agency"), as the lead agency 
for shelter service funds in Skagit County, to serve individuals and families in need 
throughout the jurisdictions in Skagit County. 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # C20060468 

Page 3 of 15 

10116RINIP 
Skagit County Auditor 

P, 11/8/2008 Page 	3 of 	16 1:21PM 



E. The facilitating Agency's Board of Directors, as broadly representing communities 
throughout Skagit County, will convene an Advisory Committee comprised of 
members of the local Homeless Coalition and other interested community leaders 
to help establish and revise a local Homeless Prevention Plan, for approval by the 
Skagit County Board of Commissioners. 

F. The Advisory Committee will be chaired by a knowledgeable non-stakeholder 
(e.g., member of the United Way of Skagit County) and present recommendations 
to the Facilitating Agency's Board of Directors for the yearly allocation of 2163 
funds, based on local needs in Skagit County and consistent with Skagit County's 
Homeless Prevention Plan. These recommendations will then be forwarded to the 
Skagit County Board of Commissioners for final approval. 

G. The 2163 funds will be collected by the Skagit County Auditor's Office and held 
in a single fund at the County to be used for the above program purposes by viable, 
local nonprofit organizations. 

H. To the extent possible and consistent with law, the distribution of these funds will 
be coordinated with the distribution of the similar "2060" funds for very low-
income housing projects, to allow for coordination and streamlining of these funds. 

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT 
The term of this agreement shall be from the date hereof, and shall extend until terminated. 
This agreement may be terminated by any party by giving one year's written notice to the 
other parties, provided that termination shall not affect or impair any joint purchases of the 
parties that are agreed to on or before the termination. 

3, 	INDEMNIFICATION 
Each party shall indemnify and hold the other parties and their agents, employees, and/or 
officers, harmless from and shall process and defend at its own expense any and all claims, 
demands, suits, at law or equity, actions, penalties, losses, damages, or costs, of whatsoever 
kind or nature, brought against parties arising out of, in connection with, or incident to the 
execution of this Agreement and/or the indemnifying party's performance or failure to 
perform any aspect of this Agreement, 

If such claims are caused by or result from the concurrent negligence of two or more parties, 
or their respective agents, employees, and/or officers, then these indemnity provisions shall be 
valid and enforceable only to the extent of the negligence of the indemnifying party; provided 
that nothing herein shall require either party to hold harmless or defend the other party or the 
other party's agents, employees and/or officers from any claims arising from the sole 
negligence of the other party, or its agents, employees, and/or officers. 

By virtue of this provision, the parties shall not be deemed to have waived their immunity 
pursuant to Title 51 RCW, and nothing contained in this agreement shall be construed so as to 
operate as a waiver. 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
Contract # C20060468 

Page 4 of15 

Page 3 11111111,01RIP 
2006 080 

Skagit County Auditor 
11/8/2006 Page 	4 of 	15 1:21PM 

    



4. COMPLIANCE WITH REGULATIONS AND LAWS 
The parties shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations pertaining to them in 
connection with the matters covered herein. 

5. ASSIGNMENT 
No parties shall assign this Agreement or any interest, obligation or duty therein without the 
express written consent of the other parties. 

6. ATTORNEYS' FEES 
If any of the parties shall be required to bring any action to enforce any provision of this 
Agreement, or shall be required to defend any action brought by another party with respect to 
this Agreement, and in the further event that one party shall substantially prevail in such 
action, the losing party shall, in addition to all other payments required therein, pay all of the 
prevailing party's reasonable costs in connection with such action, including such sums as the 
court or courts may adjudge reasonable as attorney's fees in the trial court and in any appellate 
courts. 

7. NOTICES 
All notices and payments hereunder may be delivered or mailed. 
to the following respective addresses: 

If mailed, they shall be sent 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
Attn: Commissioners 
1800 Continental Place, Suite 100 
Mount Vernon, WA 98273 

CITY OF BURLINGTON 
Attn: City Attorney 
900 E. Fairhaven 
Burlington, WA 98233 

CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY 
Attn: City Attorney 
720 Murdock Street 
Sedro Woolley, WA 98284 

TOWN OF HAMILTON 
Attn: Mayor 
PO Box 528 
Hamilton, WA 98255 

TOWN OF LYMAN 
Attn: Mayor 
PO Box 1248 
Lyman, WA 98263 

SKAGIT  COUNTY 

Contract # C20060468 

Page 5 oilS 

CITY OF ANACORTES 
Attn: City Attorney 
PO Box 547 
Anacortes, WA 98221 

CITY OF MOUNT VERNON 
Attn: City Attorney 
PO Box 910 
Mount Vernon, WA 98273 

TOWN OF CONCRETE 
Attn: Mayor 
PO Box 39 
Concrete, WA 98237 

TOWN OF LACONNER 
Attn: Mayor 
PO Box 400 
LaConner, WA 98257 

Page 4 

impinpup 
20 6110 11 

Skagit County Auditor 

111812006 Page 	6 of 	16 1:21PM 



or to such other respective addresses as either party hereto may hereafter from time to time 
designate in writing. All notices and payments mailed by regular post (including first class) 
shall be deemed to have been given on the second business day following the date of mailing, 
if properly mailed and addressed. Notices and payments sent by certified or registered mail 
shall be deemed to have been given on the day next following the date of mailing, if properly 
mailed and addressed. For all types of mail, the postmark affixed by the United States Postal 
Service shall be conclusive evidence of the date of mailing. 

8. 	MISCELLANEOUS 

A. All of the covenants, conditions and agreements in this Agreement shall extend to 
and bind the legal successors and assigns of the parties hereto. 

B. This Agreement shall be deemed to be made and construed in accordance with the 
laws of the State of Washington jurisdiction and venue for any action arising out of 
this Agreement shall be in Skagit County, Washington. 

C. The captions in this Agreement are for convenience only and do not in any way 
limit or amplify the provisions of this Agreement. 

D. Unless otherwise specifically provided herein, no separate legal entity is created 
hereby, as each of the parties is contracting in its capacity as a municipal 
corporation of the State of Washington. The identities of the parties hereto are as 
set forth hereinabove. 

E. The purpose of this Agreement is to accomplish the objectives of this Agreement. 
F. If any term or provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person 

or circumstance shall, to any extent, be held to be invalid or unenforceable by a 
final decision of any court having jurisdiction on the matter, the remainder of this 
Agreement or the application of such term or provision to persons or 
circumstances other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable shall 
not be affected thereby and shall continue in full force and effect, unless such court 
determines that such invalidity or unenforceability materially interferes with or 
defeats the purposes hereof, at which time either party shall have the right to 
terminate the Agreement. 

G. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties. There are no 
terms, obligations, covenants or conditions other than those contained herein. No 
modifications or amendments of this Agreement shall be valid or effective unless 
evidenced by an agreement in writing signed by all parties. 

H. Copies of this Agreement shall be filed with the Skagit County Auditor's Office by 
Skagit County and with the respective City Clerks of the parties hereto. 

1110011119111111  
Skagit County Auditor 

11/812006 Page 
	e of 	16 1:21PM 

Page 5 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # C20060468 

Page 6 of 15 



0:0 \\'!!!  
• I. ' 	c; ,// 

k 	• • 	- 	•• 

• .- 

..t••• 

• . 

iiV \\  

Approved as to Form: 

BX.-/r 
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

Budget & Finance A. 	strator 

Approved as to Indemnification: 

1111111111111111111M1111 
2 	6 I 1 080 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and 
year first above written. 

APPROVED: 11,  to /61‘, 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

KENNETH A. DAHLSTEDT, Chairman 

ABSENT 

TED W. ANDERSON, Commissioner 

Murah___ 
DON MUNKS, Commissioner 

For Contracts under $5000 

County Administrator 
(Authorization per Resolution #R20030146) 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
Contract # C20060466 

Page 7 of 15 

Page 6 

Skagit County Auditor 

1118/2006 Page 	7 of 	16 1:21PM 



Name 
City Attorney 

Pats y N 
V(.Lil c_,QAnil 

son 
Clerk/Treasurer 

CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY CITY OF ANACORTES 

Sharon Dillon 
Mayor 

CITY OF BURLINGTON 

H. Dean Maxwell 
Mayor 

Ian S. Munce 
City Attorney 

Wanda Johnson 
Clerk/Treasurer 

CITY OF MOUNT VERNON 

Roger (Gus) Tjeerdsma 
Mayor 

Scott Thomas 
City Attorney 

Richard A. Patrick 
Finance Director 

Bud Norris 
Mayor 

Kevin Rogerson 
City Attorney 

Alicia D. Huschka 
Finance Director 

19109111111111  
SKAGIT COUNTY 
	

Skagit County Auditor 

Contract # C20060488 	 111812008 Page 	8 of 15 1:21PM 

Page 8 of 15 
	 P age 



CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY 

Sharon Dillon 
Mayor 

Name 
City Attorney 

Patsy Nelson 
Clerk/Treasurer 

CITY OF BURLINGTON 

Roger (Gus) Tjeerdsma 
Mayor 

Scott Thomas 
City Attorney 

Richard A. Patrick 
Finance Director 

CITY OF ANACORTES 

21]. 	 711e*''61/  
H. Dean Maxwell 
Mayor 

lan S. Munce 
City Attorney 

AA, 
Wanda Johnson 
Clerk/Treasurer 

CITY OF MOUNT VERNON 

Bud Norris 
Mayor 

Kevin Rogerson 
City Attorney 

Alicia D. Huschka 
Finance Director 

SKAGIT COUNT'? 
Contract # C20060468 

Page 9 of 15 
Page 7 

1111111 )11111111141101111,14111 
Skagit County Auditor 

1118/2006 Page 	9 of 	15 1:21PM 



CITY OF ANACORTES CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # C20060468 

Page 10 of 15 
Page 7 	 Skagit County Auditor 

11/8/2006 Page 	10 of 	15 1:21PM 

Sharon Dillon 
Mayor 

Name 
City Attorney 

Patsy Nelson 
Clerk/Treasurer 

CITY OF BURLINGTON 

H. Dean Maxwell 
Mayor 

lan S. Munce 
City Attorney 

Wanda Johnson 
Clerk/Treasurer 

CITY OF MOUNT VERNON 

Bud Norris 
Mayor 

Scott Thomas 
Ciao" Attome 

Kevin Rogerson 
City Attorney 

Richard A. Patrick 
Finance Director 

Alicia D. Huschka 
Finance Director 



Wanda Johnson Patsy Nelson 
Cleric/Treasurer 	 Clerk/Treasurer 

• 

Kevin Rogerson 
City Attorney 

Alicia D. Huschka 

ON CITY OF MOUNT V 

-At 
ud Norris 

Mayor 

CITY OF BURLINGTON 

Roger (Gus) Tjeerdsma 
Mayor 

Scott Thomas 
City Attorney 

Richard A. Patrick 

Skagit County Auditor 

1118/2006 Page 	11 Of 	15 1:21PM 

11111110101011111  SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract # C20060468 

Page 11 015 	 Page 7 

CITY OF SEDRO WOOLLEY 	CITY OF ANACORTES 

Sharon Dillon 
Mayor 

Name 
City Attorney 

H. Dean Maxwell 
Mayor 

lan S. Munce 
City Attorney 

Finance Director 	 Finance Director 



Wayne Everton 
Mayor 

Name 
Title 

Timothy A. Bates 
Mayor 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

Page 8 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
Contract # C20060468 

Page 12 of 15 

190111410111  
Skagit County Auditor 

1118/2005 Page 	12 of 	15 1121P1V1 

TOWN OF LYMAN 

(-1C-VeX2.A./N  

Chris tormont 
Mayor 

Name 
Title 04' À7c2'2°------  

Name 
Title 

TOWN OF HAMILTON 

TOWN OF CONCRETE 

Jack Billman, Jr. 
Mayor 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

TOWN OF LACONNER 



ce_nK
, Alien 

(-1.1,-Tref.)._Su-re r 

N. 	c)/211.f7✓Alt) 
Title Tokiv ki7aRA-Lcy 
TOWN OF LACONNER 

Na 
Title 

TOWN OF LYMAN 

Chris Stormont 
Mayor 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

TOWN OF HAMILTON 

TimOthy A. Bates 
Mayor 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

TOWN OF CONCRETE 

Jack Billman, Jr_ 
Mayor 

Wayne Everton 
Mayor 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

SKAGIT COUNTY 
Contract # C20060468 

Page 13 of 15 

Pag 
1 It (016111110111P 

Skagit County Auditor 
11/8/2008 Page 	13 of 15 1:21PM 



Chris Stormont 
Mayor 

Jack Billman, Jr. 
Mayor 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

Timothy A. Bates 
Mayor 

Y6 ?- 
Name 
Title 

Wayne Everton 
Mayor 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

TOWN OF LYMAN 	 TOWN OF CONCRETE 

TOWN OF HAMILTON 	 TOWN OF LACONNER 

SKAGIT COUNTY 	 Skagit County Auditor 
Contract # C20060468 	 Page 

11/8/2008 Page 	14 of 	16 1:21PM 

Page 14 of 15 

111PRIMIERI 
0 0 6 1 0 0 1 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 



TOWN OF CONCRETE TOWN OF LYMAN 

Chris Stormont 
Mayor 

Jack Biliman, Jr. 
Mayor 

Name 
Title 

TOWN OF HAMILTON 

Name 
Title 

TOWN OF LACONNER 

Timothy A. Bates 
Mayor 

Name 
Title 

"f ay , Evert( glow 

Mayor 

Name Ce4b ̀J , 
—/
, 

Title 	0€4--K,RrtOri.e--- we dor- 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

Name 
Title 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

Contract# 020060468 

Page 15 of 15 

1119109111111P 
Skagit County Auditor 

Page 1118/2006  Page 	15 of 15 1:21PM 



Role Name 	 Initial 	Recd 	Sent Role Name 

Dept Head Trisha Logue Finance Trisha Logue 

Legal County Admin Tim Holloran 

Risk Billie Kadrmas Info Services Mike Almvig 

Initial 
	

Recd 	Sent 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING Agenda Item Cover Sheet 

Board of County Commissioners • 1800 Continental Place • Mount Vernon WA 98273 	MAY 2 3 2012 
voice 360-336-9300 . fax 360-336-9307 • www.skagitcounty.net/countycommissioners  

 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL_SMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 

 

Item 

 

   

   

(5) Title Funding Agreement with the City of Sedro-Woolley to distribute economic development funds pursuant to RCW 
82.14.370. Funds will be used to reimburse the City for the expense of membership in the Economic 
Development Association of Skagit County. The Agreement commenced on 1/1/2012, pursuant to Resolution No. 
R20110298, and ends on 12/31/2012. Compensation shall not exceed $2,000. 

Department Budget and Finance 

Type Contract 

ICD SEPA 

Agenda 

Agenda Consent Agenda 

Staff Contact Trisha Logue 	 Phone Ext 5421 

# of Pages 6 	 # of Originals 1 

D SEPA Exemption 

Agenda Date 	 151 Next Available Date 

Reason Needed Distribute economic development funds to City of Sedro-Woolley to reimburse membership in EDASC. 

Previous Actions Resolution R20110298 

Contracts 

Contractor City of Sedro-Woolley 

Funding Source Other 

GL Code 342585024110 	GL Budget Amt 

GL Code 2 	 GL Budget Amt 

GL Code 3 	 GL Budget Amt 

Contract Total $2,000.00 

Source Contract 

Amt Unspent 

Amt Unspent 

Amt Unspent 

Start Date 1/1/2012 

End Date 12/31/2012 

as of 

as of 

as of 

Approvals 

Post-Approval (optional) 

   

   

Mail Originals Only one original. Clerk of the Board should retain. 

Mailing Address City of Sedro-Woolley, 325 Metcalf St., Sedro-Woolley, 
WA 98284 

E-mail To 

Codify 0 	Record 0 

form updated 5/16/2011 



FUNDING AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN 

SKAGIT COUNTY 

AND 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 

Skagit County, through the Department of Administrative Services (hereinafter 
referred to as County) and City of Sedro-Woolley (hereinafter referred to as Recipient), for 
and in consideration of the mutual benefits do hereby agree as follows: 

1. Purpose: The purpose of the contract is to distribute economic development funds 
pursuant to RCW 82.14.370. Future economic development projects require input from 
the County's Cities and Towns and it is imperative that they remain members of the 
Economic Development Association of Skagit County. Given the current economic 
downturn and the constraint it has placed on municipal budgets, it is recognized that this 
stop-gap funding mechanism will allow Cities and Towns to continue to participate as 
members. 

2. Scope of Work: Recipient will use the funds distributed under this contract 
pursuant to the intent and purpose of RCW 82.14.370. Further, Recipient is to use such 
funds as reimbursement for payments made to the Skagit County Economic Development 
Association for the calendar year 2012. 

1 	Payment: County will compensate Recipient a maximum of $2,000, chargeable to 
GL expenditure code # 342 585024110. Recipient shall submit a statement of work 
describing the use of funds distributed by the County and the County upon receipt of 
appropriate documentation shall distribute a portion of the awarded funding as determined 
by the County Contract Representative described in Paragraph 6.1 of this Contract. 
However, such payments shall not occur more often than monthly, through the County 
voucher system. The County Contract Representative has the sole discretion of 
determining what appropriate documentation is required in order for Recipient to receive a 
distribution of funds under this Agreement. 

4. 	Recipient agrees that in the event the county or other state or federal agency 
finds that the funds distributed pursuant to this agreement violate any state or federal 
laws including but not limited to the primary purpose for which funds pursuant to this 
agreement are being given, Recipient agrees to return the funds provided by County 
under this agreement to County including any penalties and interest , and agrees to 
hold County harmless and indemnify County for distributing such funds contrary to 
state or federal law. Further, in the event that funds provided to Recipient under this 
agreement are used for a purpose other then what was originally described in its 

Page 1 



application of funds, the Recipient agrees to return such funds to the County upon 
demand. 

5. The parties agree that Recipient is an independent contractor and not an employee, 
or agent of Skagit County. Recipient hereby agrees not to make any representations to 
any third party o r to allow such third party to remain under the misimpression that 
Recipient is an employee, independent contractor, or agent of Skagit County. All 
payments made hereunder and all services performed shall be made and performed 
pursuant to this Agreement. Recipient will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the 
County, its officers, agents or employees from any loss or expense, including but not 
limited to settlements, judgments, setoffs, attorneys' fees or costs incurred by reason of 
claims or demands because of breach of the provisions of this paragraph. Further the 
Recipient represents that all employees and sub-contractors are covered under Industrial 
Insurance in compliance with R.C.W. Title 51. 

6. Administration: The following individuals are designated as representatives of the 
respective parties. The representatives shall be responsible for administration of this 
Agreement and for coordinating and monitoring performance under this Agreement. In the 
event such representatives are changed, the party making the change shall notify the 
other party in writing. 

6.1 	The County's representative shall be the Budget and Finance Director: 
Trisha Logue 
1800 Continental Place, Suite 100 
Mount Vernon, WA 98273 

6.2 	Recipient's representative shall be the Finance Director: 
Patsy Nelson 
325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

All notices and payments mailed by regular post (including first class) shall be deemed to 
have been given on the second business day following the date of mailing, if properly 
mailed and addressed. Notices and payments sent by certified or registered mail shall be 
deemed to have been given on the day next following the date of mailing, if properly 
mailed and addressed. For all types of mail, the postmark affixed by the United States 
Postal Service shall be conclusive evidence of the date of mailing. 

7. Defense & Indemnity Agreement: The Recipient agrees to defend, indemnify and 
save harmless the County, its appointed and elective officers and employees, from and 
against all loss or expense, including but not limited to judgments, settlements, attorney's 
fees and costs by reason of any and all claims and demands upon the County, its elected 
or appointed officials or employees for damages because of personal or bodily injury, 
including death at any time resulting therefrom, sustained by any person or persons and 
on account of damage to property including loss of use thereof, whether such injury to 
persons or damage to property is due to the negligence of the Recipient, its 

Page 2 



subcontractors, its elected officers, employees or their agents, except only such injury or 
damage as shall have been occasioned by the sole negligence of the County, its 
appointed or elected officials or employees. It is further provided that no liability shall 
attach to the County by reason of entering into this contract, except as expressly provided 
herein. 

8. This Contract shall commence on January 1, 2012 and continue until either party 
terminates by giving 30 days' notice in writing either personally delivered or mailed 
postage prepaid by certified mail, return receipt requested to the party's last known 
address, or until the County has distributed all funds which it has allocated to the Recipient 
pursuant to Resolution #R20110298, but in no event shall the contract continue for more 
than one year from January 1, 2012. 

9. The Recipient shall not assign any interest in this Contract and shall not transfer 
any interest in same without prior written County consent. 

10. The Recipient will secure, at his own expense, all personnel required in performing 
said services under this Contract. Recipient shall be personally liable for applicable 
payroll, Labor and Industries premiums, and all taxes, and shall hold the County harmless 
from any claims related thereto. 

11. Right to Review: This contract is subject to review by the State Auditor's office. The 
County or its designee shall have the right to review and monitor the financial components 
of this project. Such review may include, but is not limited to, on-site inspection by County 
agents or employees, and inspection of all records of other materials, which the County 
deems pertinent to the Agreement and its performance. Recipient shall preserve and 
maintain all financial records and records relating to this project under this Agreement for 3 
years after contract termination, and shall make them available for such review, within 
Skagit County, State of Washington, upon request. 

12. Acknowledgement of Funding: All books, informational pamphlets, press releases, 
research reports, articles, requests for information, signs or other public notices developed 
for or referring to the activities or programs funded by this agreement shall include the 
statement, "This project received funding from Skagit County," or similar language 
acknowledging Skagit County's funding contribution. Further, Recipient shall notify the 
County (or Administrative Services) no later than two weeks before a dedication ceremony 
or public event for any activities or programs funded by this agreement. Recipient shall 
also make efforts to verbally acknowledge the County's contributions to the Recipient at all 
dedication ceremonies or other public events relating to any programs or projects funded 
by this agreement. 

13. Prevailing Wages: If Prevailing Wages are applicable to the work provided under 
the Agreement then Recipient s hall submit a "Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing 
Wages" prior to submitting first application for payment. Each statement of intent to pay 
prevailing wages must be approved by the Industrial Statistician of the Department of 
Labor and Industries before it is submitted to the County. Unless otherwise authorized by 

Page 3 



the Department of Labor and Industries, each voucher claim submitted by a Recipient for 
payment on a project estimate shall state that the prevailing wages have been paid in 
accordance with the pre-filed statement or statements of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages 
on file with the public agency. 

14. Nondiscrimination: During the performance of this contract, the Recipient shall 
comply with all federal and state nondiscrimination statutes and regulations. These 
requirements include, but are not limited to: 

a. 	Nondiscrimination in Employment: The Recipient shall not discriminate 
against any employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, sex, religion, 
national origin, creed, marital status, age, Vietnam era or disabled veterans status, or the 
presence of any sensory, mental, or physical handicap. Such action shall include, but not 
be limited to, the following: Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer, recruitment or 
recruitment selection for training, including apprenticeships and volunteers. 	This 
requirement does not apply, however, to a religious corporation, association, educational 
institution or society with respect to the employment of individuals of a particular religion to 
perform work connected with the carrying on by such corporation, association, educational 
institution or society of its activities. 

15. Compliance with Applicable Law: The Recipient and all subcontractors of 
Recipient shall comply with, and the Department is not responsible for determining 
compliance with, any and all applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations, 
and/or policies. This obligation includes, but is not limited to, nondiscrimination laws 
and/or policies; the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA); Ethics in Public Service 
(RCW 42.52); Covenant Against Contingent Fees (48 C.F.R. Sec. 52.203-5); safety and 
health regulations. In the event of the Recipient's or a subcontractor's noncompliance or 
refusal to comply with any law or policy, the Department may rescind, cancel, or 
terminate the contract in whole or in part. The Recipient is responsible for any and all 
costs or liability arising from the Recipient's failure to so comply with applicable law. 

16. Venue and Choice of Law: In the event that any litigation should arise 
concerning the construction or interpretation of any of the terms of this Agreement, the 
venue of such action of litigation shall be in the Superior Court of the State of 
Washington in and for the County of Skagit. This Agreement shall be governed by the 
laws of the State of Washington. 

17. No Separate Legal Entity: It is understood and agreed that this Agreement is 
solely for the benefit of the parties hereto and gives no right to any other party. No joint 
venture or partnership is formed as a result of the Agreement. 

18. Termination of Contract for Cause 
a. 	If, through any cause, the Recipient shall fail to fulfill in a timely and proper 

manner its obligations under this contract or if the Recipient shall violate any of its 
covenants, agreements, or stipulations of this contract, the County shall thereupon have 
the right to terminate this contract and withhold the remaining allocation if such default 

Page 4 



or violation is not corrected within thirty (30) days after submitting written notice to the 
Recipient describing such default or violation. Further, in the event Recipient fails to 
expend funds under this contract in accordance with State or Federal laws and/or the 
provisions of the agreement, the County reserves to right to recapture funds expended 
to Recipient in an amount equal to the extent of the noncompliance. 

b. 	The County may unilaterally terminate all or part of this contract, or may 
reduce its scope of work and budget, if there is a reduction in funds by the source of 
those funds, and if such funds are the basis for this contract. 

19. Termination for Public Convenience: The County may terminate the contract in 
whole or in part whenever the County determines, in its sole discretion, that such 
termination is in the best interests of the County. Whenever the contract is terminated in 
accordance with this paragraph, the Recipient shall be entitled to payment for actual work 
performed at unit contract prices for completed items of work. An equitable adjustment in 
the contract price for partially completed items of work will be made, but such adjustment 
shall not include provision for loss of anticipated profit on deleted or uncompleted work. 
Termination of this contract by the County at any time during the term, whether for default 
or convenience, shall not constitute a breach of contract by the County. If sufficient funds 
are not appropriated or allocated for payment under this contract for any future fiscal 
period, the County will not be obligated to make payments for services or amounts 
incurred after the end of the current fiscal period. No penalty or expense shall accrue to 
the County in the event this provision applies. 

20. Nonassignability: Neither this contract, nor any claim arising under this contract, 
shall be transferred or assigned by the Recipient. 

21. Taxes: All payments accrued on account of payroll taxes, unemployment 
contributions, any other taxes, insurance or other expenses for the Recipient or its staff 
shall be the sole responsibility of the Recipient. 

Page 5 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement this 	 day 
of 	 , 2012. 

APPROVED: 

City of Sedro-Woolley 	 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
SKAGIT COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

Signature & Title of Signatory 	 Kenneth A. Dahlstedt, Chairman 
(Date 	 ) 

  

   

Print Name 	 Sharon D. Dillon, Commissioner 

Title 	 Ron Wesen, Commissioner 

For contracts under $5000 
Mailing Address: 

325 Metcalf Street  
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

       

     

County Administrator 
(Authorization per Resolution #R20030146) 

       

       

Telephone No.  (360) 855-1661 
Fed. Tax ID # 	  
Contractor Lic. #. 

    

Recommended: 

 

         

         

Department Head 

Budget and Finance Director 

Approved as to Indemnification: 

Risk Manager 

Attest: 	 Approved as to Form: 

Clerk of the Board 	 Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 

Page 6 



VEHICLE(S):  
VIN  
16958942820AB 

Year Make 
	

Model 	Unit No. 
1995 CHAMP 	Mobile Home n/a 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 2 3 2012 
RESOLUTION NO. 	-12 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
AGENDA NO 	  

   

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY DECLARING 
CERTAIN PROPERTY AS SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING ITS DISPOSITION 

WHEREAS, the City seized property pursuant to RCW 69.50.505; and 

WHEREAS, the property is of no utility to the Sedro-Woolley Police Department; 
and 

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the sale of this property are split between the state 
and the city, 10% to 90%, with 90% going to the City's special investigations fund for 
use in fighting drug crimes; and 

WHEREAS, the property and/or equipment identified is surplus to the needs of 
the City; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-
WOOLLEY AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The City Council does hereby declare the following to be surplus: 

Section 2. The Mayor is directed to sell the surplus property for the best available price 
in any manner he determines to be in the best interest of the City and execute any 
necessary paperwork to effectuate the transfer, including commission based sales/listing 
agreements. 

PASSED by majority vote of the members of the Sedro-Woolley City Council 

this 23rd  day of May, 2012. 

Mike Anderson, Mayor 

Attest: 

Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 



Approved as to form: 

Eron Berg, City Attorney 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC COTIMENT 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address 
Narrati—e: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

Name: 
Address: 
Narrative: 

MAY 2 3 2012 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL 4 HAMBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	-2-)  



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL filVvIBERS 325 Metcalf Street 
AGENDA NO. 	 Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

MAY 2 3 2012 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor & Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

Arts Commission Ordinance 
DATE: 
	

May 23, 2012 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council adopt the attached ordinance creating the Sedro- 
Woolley Arts Commission? 

BACKGROUND: 	Elizabeth Fernando has been leading the effort to form an arts 
commission for Sedro-Woolley. Mount Vernon, Anacortes and La Conner all have arts 
commissions. The goal of an arts commission is to provide a group with the official stamp of 
authority from the city to oversee a public arts program. The hope is that this commission will 
help revitalize tourism in Sedro-Woolley while also honoring the artistic heritage of the area. 

The organizing group is proposing the following candidates as the initial arts 
commissioners: 

Elizabeth Fernando 
Brock Stiles 
Ron Fox 
Debra Peterson 
Caleb Sims 
Kaylie Brown youth representative 
Andy Porter 

This ordinance does not establish any city funding for the proposed arts commission. 

RECOMMENDATION: 	MOTION to adopt Ordinance 	-12, an ordinance 
creating the Sedro-Woolley Arts Commission. 



ORDINANCE No. 	-12 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY'S ARTS COMMISSION 

Whereas, the Council desires to create the Sedro-Woolley Arts Commission to foster the 
excellence, vitality, diversity, and accessibility of the arts as a fundamental resource for the 
quality of life in our region; and 

Whereas, the Sedro-Woolley Arts Commission will be a responsive and accountable 
public agency, guided by active citizen involvement, which promotes participation, innovation, 
partnerships, and regional perspective in public and private art and artists; and 

Whereas, the Council wishes to showcase locally created art in public places and desires 
the assistance of an apolitical commission to carry out these goals; now therefore, 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY DO HEREBY 
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. A new chapter of the Sedro-Woolley Municipal Code titled Sedro-Woolley Arts 
Commission, is created as follows: 

PURPOSE: To heighten our residents' and visitors' awareness of the central role of 
contemporary art in our dynamic society through the acquisition of visual art and support 
for the literary and performing arts, and to act as a center for display, discussion, and 
exchange of ideas on issues in contemporary art from our region. 

MEMBERSHIP: The Sedro-Woolley Arts Commission is a diverse group of active 
people with knowledge of the visual, literary, and performing arts. This diversity shall be 
in age, background, and sex. These individuals are dedicated to active participation 
toward the mission and purpose of the Sedro-Woolley Arts Commission. The Sedro-
Woolley Arts Commission is a "working" commission. 

The Sedro-Woolley Arts Commission shall consist of seven voting members and one 
Sedro-Woolley High School non-voting student member and one non-voting City 
Council member who will act as liaison. The SWHS non-voting student member will be 
appointed at the end of his or her junior year and serve for one year. Four members must 
reside in the City of Sedro-Woolley and three members may reside outside the city's 
limits but within the Sedro-Woolley school district. Each commissioner is appointed by 
the Mayor, and voting commissioners serve three year terms and may be re-appointed by 
the Mayor for a second three year term. The Mayor shall consider the advice of the 
SWHS principal in making the high school member appointment. A total of two 
consecutive three year terms shall be the maximum served by any commissioner. 

In making appointments, the Mayor should consider the following criteria: 
• Broad cultural perspective; 
• Commitment to the importance of public art in the community; 



• Experience in collaborative decision making and consensus building; 
• Willingness to represent the commission in public; 
• Ability to deal with conflict; and 
• Ability to assess the overall needs of the Sedro-Woolley community. 

Section 2. This ordinance shall be effective five (5) days after passage and publication as 
provided by law. 

Section 3. The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable, and if any section, 
sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held invalid or 
unconstitutional or if the application of this ordinance to any person or circumstances shall be 
held invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
sections, sentences, clause or phrases of this ordinance. 

PASSED by majority vote of the members of the Sedro-Woolley City Council 

this 	 day of 	 , 2012, and signed in authentication of its passage this 	 

day of 	 , 2012. 

Mike Anderson, Mayor 

Attest: 

Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

Eron Berg, City Attorney 

First Reading by City Council: 
Second Reading by City Council: 
Approval by City Council: 
Signed by the Mayor: 

May 23, 2012 





CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 2 3 2012 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL Cr  IBERS 
AGENDA NO. 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor & Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

Sales Tax for Public Safety 
DATE: 
	

May 23, 2012 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council adopt the attached resolution placing the question 
before the voters on November 6th  of increasing sales tax by .1% for public safety purposes? 

BACKGROUND: 	At the recent City Council retreat, the Council discussed the 
continuing effects on Sedro-Woolley's revenues resulting from the great recession. To provide 
the same level of service to the community next year as the city is providing this year will cost 
more money than forecasted revenues. As the city is required to operate from a balanced budget, 
the council has three choices: cut services, raise taxes/fees, or use reserve funds. The council 
discussed using a mixture of these choices at the retreat; this sales tax, if approved by the voters 
in November, would provide additional revenue dedicated for public safety (police and fire). 

RCW 82.14.450 allows the voters, by majority vote, to approve in increase in sales tax by 
.1%. Of the dollars collected from the increase, 85% is paid to the city with the remaining 15% 
paid to the county. At least one-third of the city's portion must be spent on police or fire; this 
resolution is drafted to allocate 100% to police and fire (public safety) with the intent that the 
money would be spent to fund vehicles and equipment in the two departments, thereby 
addressing a long-standing need. 

Cities are limited in their options for raising revenues: property tax increases, utility tax 
increases, user fees, utility rates and charges, and with voter approval, this .1% sales tax increase. 
Sedro-Woolley is second highest in Skagit County for property taxes and with a proposal 
outstanding to increase utility taxes, the Council expressed support for placing the sales tax 
question on the ballot to support public safety. Here are the property tax comparisons: 

2011 property tax assessments and levies payable in 2012 (per $1,000 a/v): 

Mount Vernon 
General 
	

$2.683810 
Bond 
	

$0.21433971 



Sedro-Woolley 
General 	 $2A32285 
Bond 	 $0.2959657 

La Conner 
General 	 $2.090135 
Bond 	 $0 .05155577 

Burlington 
General 
	

$2.04529 

Anacortes 
General 	 $1.711537 
Library Bond 	$0.1877297 

If approved in November, this tax would be collected in 2013 and is estimated to result in 
about $122,000 per year in new tax revenue. Car dealers are exempt from this tax for the first 36 
months. I am proposing that the council use this money to fund fire and police ER&R. The estimated 
cost of the election is $1,000.00. 

RECOMMENDATION: 	MOTION to adopt Resolution 	-12, a resolution 
placing the question before the voters on November 6 of increasing sales tax by .1% for public 
safety purposes. 



RESOLUTION NO. 	-12 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-
WOOLLEY, WASHINGTON, PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE 
QUALIFIED ELECTORS OF THE CITY AT THE NOVEMBER 6th, 2012 
GENERAL ELECTION OF A PROPOSITION AUTHORIZING AN 
ADDITIONAL SALES AND USE TAX AT THE RATE OF 0.1 PERCENT 
PURSUANT TO RCW 82.14.450 TO BE USED EXCLUSIVELY FOR PUBLIC 
SAFETY PURPOSES; PROVIDING A FORM OF THE BALLOT 
PROPOSITION; ENTERING LEGISLATIVE FINDINGS; AND PROVIDING 
DIRECTION TO STAFF. 

WHEREAS, ensuring the protection and safety of the Sedro-Woolley community 
is a fundamental priority of the City of Sedro-Woolley; and 

WHEREAS, the recent economic downtown has significantly reduced the 
financial resources available to the City, including the resources available for public 
safety activities; and 

WHEREAS, the Governor recently announced the diversion of local liquor tax 
revenue to the State which would result in an anticipated loss of revenue to the City of 
Sedro-Woolley's General Fund in the amount of $75,919 as estimated by the 
Association of Washington Cities; and 

WHEREAS, providing public safety services is the City's core mission, and 
is vital to the City of Sedro-Woolley; and 

WHEREAS, the Washington Legislature amended RCW 82.14.450 to authorize 
cities to submit a proposition to local voters approving a sales and use tax increase, the 
revenues from which may be utilized for public safety purposes; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with RCW 82.14.450, the City Council desires to 
submit a proposition to local voters authorizing an additional sales and use tax at the rate 
of 0.1 percent of the selling price and 0.1 percent of the value of the article used, 
respectively, the revenues from which will be used by the City exclusively for public 
safety purposes; Now Therefore; 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-
WOOLLEY AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Findings. The above recitals are hereby adopted as legislative findings by the 
City Council. The City Council further finds that the best interests and general welfare of 
the City of Sedro-Woolley would be served by imposing a 0.1 percent increase in the 
local sales and use tax rate and utilizing the revenues collected from said tax for public 
safety purposes. 

Section 2. Election. The Skagit County Auditor, as ex officio supervisor of elections, is 
hereby requested to submit to the qualified electors of the City of Sedro-Woolley the 
proposition set forth in Section 3 of this resolution at the November 6th, 2012 election to 
be held within the City. 



Section 3. Ballot Proposition. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed, no later 
than August 7th, 2012, to certify the following proposition to the Skagit County Auditor 
in substantially the following form: 

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
PROPOSITION NO. 

SALES AND USE TAX FOR 
PUBLIC SAFETY PURPOSES 

The City Council of the City of Sedro-Woolley has 

adopted Resolution No. 	-12 concerning a sales 
and use tax pursuant to RCW 82.14.450. If approved, this 
proposition would authorize an additional sales and use 
tax at the rate of 0.1 percent to be used exclusively for 
public safety purposes. Should this proposition be 

APPROVED? 	 [ 

REJECTED? 	 [ 

Section 4. Changes. The Mayor and City Attorney are authorized to make such minor 
adjustments to the wording of such proposition as may be recommended by the Skagit 
County Auditor, provided that the intent of the proposition remains clear and consistent 
with the intent of this resolution as approved by the City Council. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect and be in full force 
immediately upon passage by the City Council. 

PASSED by majority vote of the members of the Sedro-Woolley City Council this 	 
day of June, 2012 and signed in authentication of its passage this 	 day of June, 2012 

Mike Anderson, Mayor 

Attest: 

Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 



Approved as to form: 

Eron Berg, City Attorney 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REGULAR MEETING 

MAY 2 3 2012 

7:00 P.M. COUNCIL AMBERS 
AGENDA NO 	  

CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY 
Sedro-Woolley Municipal Building 

325 Metcalf Street 
Sedro-Woolley, WA 98284 

Phone (360) 855-9922 
Fax (360) 855-9923 

Eron M. Berg 
City Supervisor & Attorney 

MEMO TO: City Council 
FROM: 
	

Eron Berg 
RE: 
	

Utility Tax Rates 
DATE: 
	

May 23, 2012 

ISSUE: 	Should the Council adopt the attached ordinance increasing the City's 
utility tax rates on sewer, garbage and stormwater? 

BACKGROUND: 	At the recent City Council retreat, the Council discussed the 
continuing effects on Sedro-Woolley's revenues resulting from the great recession. To provide 
the same level of service to the community next year as the city is providing this year will cost 
more money than forecasted revenues. As the city is required to operate from a balanced budget, 
the council has three choices: cut services, raise taxes/fees, or use reserve funds. The council 
discussed using a mixture of these choices at the retreat; this ordinance would provide additional 
revenue. 

The ordinance is drafted to implement this tax increase effective July 1, 2012. The tax 
increase is estimated to result in $78,000 in new revenue in 2013. I am proposing that the 
amount collected in 2012 be deposited into a new fund created for the purposes of paying for 
code enforcement and civil nuisance abatement actions. If you agree with this plan (which was 
reviewed by the Council's Planning Committee last week), then I will prepare an ordinance 
creating a code enforcement fund for your consideration at the next meeting. 

Finally, it should be noted that Sedro-Woolley's utility taxes are competitive with our 
neighbors. Anacortes and Mount Vernon are at 7.0%; Burlington (which receives some 500% 
more sales tax than Sedro-Woolley) is at 0%. Upon passage of this ordinance, Sedro-Woolley 
will be at 3.5%. 

RECOMMENDATION: 	MOTION to adopt Ordinance 	-12, an ordinance 
increasing the City's utility tax rates on sewer, garbage and stormwater. 



ORDINANCE No. 	-12 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SWMC 5.06.020 TO INCREASE THE CITY UTILITY TAX RATE 

Whereas, SWMC 5.06.020 establishes utility tax rates and for city owned utilities the 
current rate is 2.0%, and 

Whereas, the City of Sedro-Woolley is continuing to experience the effects of the great 
recession while also experiencing annual increases in the costs of government; and 

Whereas, the City Council finds that it is necessary to increase the utility tax rates to 
fund basic government services; and 

Whereas, the City Council finds that unacceptably severe cuts in services would be 
required to maintain a balanced budget in the absence of additional revenues; and 

Whereas, the Council desires to balance the community's need for municipal services 
with the burden placed upon citizens through taxation with a modest increase in the utility tax to 
maintain basic services; now therefore, 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SEDRO-WOOLLEY DO HEREBY 
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. SWMC 5.06.020 is amended to read as follows: 

5.06.020 Utility tax levied—Rate. 
On and after April 1, 2005 July 1, 2012, there is levied on and shall be collected from every 

person a tax for the act or privilege of engaging in certain business activities, measured by the 
application of the respective rates against gross income as follows: 

A. Telephone Business. Upon every person engaged in or carrying on any telephone 
business (excluding cellular telephone service) within the city of Sedro-Woolley, a fee or tax 
equal to six percent of the total gross income from such business in the city of Sedro-Woolley. 
Tax liability imposed under this section shall not apply to that portion of gross income derived 
from charges to another telecommunications company, as defined in RCW 80.04.010, for 
connecting fees, switching charges, or carrier access charges relating to intrastate toll telephone 
services, or for access to, or charges for, interstate services, or charges for network telephone 
service that is purchased for the purpose of resale. 

B. Solid Waste. Upon every person engaged in or carrying on the business of collecting solid 
waste, recyclable materials or yard waste, a tax equal to two three and one-half percent of the 
total gross income from such business in the city of Sedro-Woolley, but not including income 
from the sale of recyclable materials or yard waste. 

C. Sewer System. Upon every person engaged in or carrying on the business of operating a 
sanitary sewer system, a tax equal to two three and one-half percent of the total gross income 
from such business in the city of Sedro-Woolley. 



Section 3. This ordinance shall be effective July 1, 2012, which is more than five (5) days after 
passage and publication as provided by law. 

Section 4. The provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable, and if any section, 
sentence, clause or phrase of this ordinance shall for any reason be held invalid or 
unconstitutional or if the application of this ordinance to any person or circumstances shall be 
held invalid or unconstitutional, such decisions shall not affect the validity of the remaining 
sections, sentences, clause or phrases of this ordinance. 

PASSED by majority vote of the members of the Sedro-Woolley City Council 

this 	 day of 	 , 2012, and signed in authentication of its passage this 	 

day of 	 , 2012. 

Mike Anderson, Mayor 

Attest: 

Patsy Nelson, Finance Director 

Approved as to form: 

Eron Berg, City Attorney 

First Reading by City Council: 
Second Reading by City Council: 
Approval by City Council: 
Signed by the Mayor: 
Date of Publication: 

May 23, 2012 


